
 

 
Notice of Meeting 

 
SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 

 
Tuesday, 8 July 2008 - 3:00 pm 

Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Dagenham 
 
Members: Councillor Mrs P A Twomey (Chair); Councillor G M Vincent (Deputy 

Chair); Councillor R W Bailey, Councillor R J Buckley, Councillor J R 
Denyer, Councillor P T Waker, Councillor Mrs M M West and Councillor J R 
White 

 
Education Co-opted Members: Church Representatives: Reverend R Gayler (Church of 

England) and Mrs G Spencer (Roman Catholic Church); Parent Governor 
Representatives: Mrs L Rice (Primary) and vacancy (Secondary) 

 
By invitation: Councillor C J Fairbrass, Councillor G J Bramley  
 
(2 July  2008)     R. A. Whiteman 
         Chief Executive 
 
 

Contact Officer: Tina Robinson 
Tel. 020 8227 3285 
Fax: 020 8227 2171 

Minicom: 020 8227 2685 
E-mail: tina.robinson@lbbd.gov.uk 

 
 

AGENDA 
1. Apologies for Absence   
 
2. Declaration of Members' Interests   
 
 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Members are asked to declare 

any personal or prejudicial interest they may have in any matter which is to be 
considered at this meeting.  
 

3. Minutes - To confirm as correct the minutes of the meeting held on 4 June 
2008 (Pages 1 - 4)  

 
4. Building Schools for the Future and Possible Requests for Schools to 

Become Independent Voluntary Controlled Schools - Presentation   
 
 A presentation will be given by James Hodgson on the above issue following a 

request at the 4 June Board for information in relation to an item on the 
Forward Plan concerning Dagenham Park Community School.  
 

5. Children's Trust Scrutiny Panel - Final Draft Report (Pages 5 - 20)  
 



 

 Attached is the final draft report of the above panel which is scheduled to be 
presented to the Assembly on 8 October 2008.  The Board is asked for any 
advice or comments it wishes to make.  
 

6. Scrutiny Panels - Update (Pages 21 - 31)  
 
7. Forward Plan - July 2008 Edition (Pages 33 - 59)  
 
8. Gifts and Hospitality Registers   
 
 The Gifts and Hospitality Registers will be available for inspection.  

 
9. Register of Members' Interests   
 
 The Register of Members’ Interests will be available for inspection.  

 
10. Any other public items which the Chair decides are urgent   
 
11. To consider whether it would be appropriate to pass a resolution to 

exclude the public and press from the remainder of the meeting due to 
the nature of the business to be transacted.   

 
Private Business 

 
The public and press have a legal right to attend Council meetings such as the 
Scrutiny Management Board, except where business is confidential or certain 
other sensitive information is to be discussed.  The list below shows why items 
are in the private part of the agenda, with reference to the relevant legislation 
(the relevant paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972 as amended).    

 
12. Urgent Action (Pages 61 - 103)  
 
 This item is exempt from publication because it contains information regarding 

the financial and business affairs of a particular company (relevant legislation: 
paragraph 3 of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972)  
 

13. Any other confidential or exempt items which the Chair decides are 
urgent   

 
 



 
 

SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

Wednesday, 4 June 2008 
(6:00  - 8:00 pm) 

  
Present: Councillor Mrs P A Twomey (Chair), Councillor G M Vincent (Deputy 
Chair), Councillor R J Buckley, Councillor P T Waker, Councillor Mrs M M 
West and Councillor J R White 
 
Apologies: Councillor R W Bailey and Councillor J R Denyer 
 
 

1. Declaration of Members' Interests 
 
 None 

 
2. Minutes -  26 March 2008 
 
 Agreed 

 
3. Matters Arising 
 
 Minute 76 (xiii) Achieving Excellence 2007-08, Quarter 3 - 

Councillor West reported that teenage pregnancy rates details will be followed 
up with the Primary Care Trust at next Health Scrutiny Panel. 
 

4. Scrutiny Update 2008/09 
 
 Received and considered an update on activity over the proceeding twelve 

months in respect of which the following comments were made: 
 
(i) Achieving Excellence Report  
 The Achieving Excellence Report will now be presented four monthly 

and efforts are being made, as part of the Corporate Forward Planning 
Process, to ensure that the Board is provided with the information 
earlier in the cycle. 

 
(ii) Executive Challenge 
 Following the decision taken last year to invite Executive Members to 

attend and discuss with the Board of key activities and priorities within 
their portfolio.   

 
 Agreed - to continue to invite Executive portfolio holders to attend the 

Board on a rota basis during this municipal year. 
 
(iii)  Resources 
 Noted that that following the decision to roll forward monies to support 

scrutiny, a sum of up to £70,000 is available, in addition to which the 
additional extra staff resources in Democratic Services will shortly be 
available to support Councillors in scrutiny work. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 1



(iv) Proposed changes in the ways Scrutiny works 
 By minute 70 February 2008, we were reminded of the implications of 

legislation in respect of scrutiny responsibilities in relation to the 
proposed Community Call for Action (CCFA), scrutiny the Local Area 
Agreements (LAA) and the crime and disorder agenda which will see 
the establishment of standing scrutiny panel this year. 

 
 The Board was mindful that the key challenge of the new legislation is 

increased engagement with the community and focusing on issues 
which will make a real difference to them.  Further reports will come 
forward on these matters as details are released through Regulation. 

 
(v) Training  
 The Board agreed that training to refresh and update knowledge that 

would improve Councillors capacity and effectiveness in scrutiny issues 
should be offered. 

 
5. Health Scrutiny Panel Annual Report 2007-2008 
 
 Councillor Mrs West, the Lead Member of Health Scrutiny Panel presented a 

report on the work of the Panel over the past twelve months.  In noting the 
programme of work undertaken the Board were particularly mindful of the 
growing pan London health agenda and the increase workloads that this is 
creating.  

In respect of the local health agenda the Board:   
 

(i) Noted the closure of Oldchurch Hospital and opening of Queens 
Hospital had resulted in a dramatic fall in infection rates (e.g. MRSA) 
and as a consequence the Panel decided not to scrutinise the matter at 
this time but to continue to monitor the trends. 

 
(ii) Noted the Panel will consider the potential for establishing a cross-

borough scrutiny of Queens Hospital looking at a range of issues that 
were highlighted in the public consultation exercise conducted earlier in 
the year around possible health scrutiny topics.  The Panel will be 
looking a reviewing the consultation results to inform its work 
programme in the coming year.  

 
6. Appointment of Members to the Health Scrutiny Panel 2008/09 
 
 Agreed the membership as follows for the 2008/09 municipal year: 

 
Councillors Mrs West (Lead Member), Ms Carpenter, Denyer, Fani, Mrs Hunt 
and Mrs Flint. 
 
 

7. Council's Use of Consultants: Report from Informal Scrutiny Panel 
 
 Councillor White, Lead Member presented the findings of the informal scrutiny 

on the Use of Consultants by the Council. The Head of Strategic Finance and 
Audit assisted in clarifying a number of issues 
 

Page 2



Agreed to support the recommendations and in doing so noted that –  
 
(i) The presumption should be that consultants or agency staff should not 

be used to do things that can be done by Council staff, or where 
permanent staff could be employed or trained to undertake the work 
instead.  Consultants should only be used to respond to specific 
problems; and generally should be fixed term. 

 
(ii) The protocols, management guidelines and procurement routes and 

standard contract laid down in the report and Appendices A and C for 
commissioning and monitoring consultants will in future be followed as 
good practice.   

 
(iii) All Departments will maintain a comprehensive Register of 

Consultants, which the Procurement or Audit teams will regularly 
review to ensure that compliance, economies of scale and value for 
money are being achieved.  

 
We have asked the Divisional Director of Corporate Finance to report back to 
our June 2009 meeting on how the work of the informal panel has benefited the 
management of consultants within the Council. 
 
(Part of this item was considered after a resolution had been passed to exclude 
the public and press from the meeting in view of the confidential nature of the 
information contained in Appendix B to this report.) 
 

8. Leasehold Management Scrutiny Panel: 6 Monthly Progress Report 
 
 Received a report from the Corporate Director of Customer Services and noted 

the actions arising from the Leasehold Management Scrutiny Panel visit to 
Greenwich in 2006 have been completed.  As the Action Plan has been 
delivered, a further improvement plan is in place and being monitored to ensure 
the service continues on its path to achieving the Audit Commissions criteria for 
excellence.  
 

9. Scrutiny Panels Update 
 
 Received an update on progress of the various Scrutiny Panels 

 
• The Children’s Trust 
 The panel is due to present its findings to the Board in July 2008. 
 
• Facilities and Activities for children and Young People 
 A progress report will be presented to the Board in September 2008 

and noted the membership is now Councillors White (Lead Member), 
Hemmett, Mrs Hunt, W Northover, Poulton and L Waker. 

 
• Places of Religious Worship and Community Spaces Policy 
 There had been a considerable number of interviews with individuals 

and interested groups as well as evidence presented by witnesses and 
therefore the Board agreed to receive the findings of the Panel in 
September.2008.   

 

Page 3



The Board requested details be provided at its next meeting of attendance at 
panels over the last municipal year, in order that it can consider and review 
membership appointments to panels for the coming year.  
 

10. Forward Plan: June 2008 Edition 
 
 Received the April 2008 edition of the Council’s Forward Plan and requested 

further information for all Board Members on the Dagenham Park Change of 
Status.  
 

 

Page 4



 

 

SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
8 JULY 2008 

 
THE EXECUTIVE  

9 SEPTEMBER 2008 
 

THE ASSEMBLY 
8 OCTOBER 2008 

 
REPORT OF THE CHILDREN’S TRUST SCRUTINY PANEL 

 
 
CHILDREN’S TRUST SCRUTINY PANEL -  DRAFT 
FINAL REPORT 
 

FOR DECISION 

Summary 
 
The Panel began its work in January 2008 and conducted a very thorough analysis of the 
current work and operations of the Trust as well as taking advice from the Head of 
Commissioning Children’s Services in Tower Hamlets, which is a pathfinder Borough on 
integrated joint commissioning.  Interviews were also held with Trust partners across the 
spectrum and these helped the Panel reach a balanced view on the Trust’s strengths, 
weaknesses and potential areas for future development.   
 
The Panel recognised the notable achievements of the Trust since its inception in April 2006 
and has made a total of 20 recommendations that are intended to help build on this 
platform.  These recommendations cover issues such as the need for the Trust to have a 
greater focus on performance management and monitoring, improved forward planning 
based on the key priorities within the Children and Young People’s Plan (CYPP) and the 
Local Area Agreement (LAA), strengthening of the role of the voluntary sector and 
proposals to help develop the new integrated joint planning and commissioning culture 
across the Partnership.  It is also proposed that scrutiny of the Trust is formalised through 
regular reporting to the Scrutiny Management Board on performance and progress issues 
and the creation of ah hoc Panels to examine, in detail, specific problems or underachieving 
areas.  
 
The specific recommendations of the Scrutiny Panel, in light of its investigations and 
representations received, are as follows: 
 
Children’s Trust meetings 
 
(1) The Children’s Trust institute a Forward Plan and work programme for Trust meetings 

that clearly relate to Partnership priorities set out in the Children and Young People’s 
Plan which informs the Local Area Agreement  

 
(2) There is a standing item on performance management at each meeting of the 

Children’s Trust  that focuses on a number of key areas relating to Local Area 
Agreement  priorities and the Children’s Trust work programme, and draws on up-to-
date performance information, clearly analysed and compared to local and national 
targets 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 5



 

 

 
(3) The Children’s Trust look to reduce the size of the agenda for their meetings and the 

amount of paperwork sent to Trust members; possibly through greater use of electronic 
access to background documents   

 
(4) The Children’s Trust should facilitate additional in-depth work on problem areas 

through, for example, ad hoc planning days and/or preparatory work by sub-groups 
 
Role of the Voluntary Sector 
 
(5) The management processes of the Children’s Trust to be reviewed, including the 

timing and location of meetings and the provision of dedicated support to enable the 
voluntary sector’s participation as equal partners 

 
(6) The Children’s Trust ensures that the strengths of the voluntary sector are fully utilised, 

particularly in analysing need and providing valuable information from the grass-roots 
level 

 
Integrated Joint Planning and Commissioning 
 
(7) Staff capacity to deliver the new integrated joint planning and commissioning culture 

across the Partnership is reviewed and, if necessary, resources are identified across 
the Partnership to increase staffing in this area 

 
(8) A vision statement for joint planning and commissioning across the Partnership is 

developed, recognising the different cultures in the Partnership and the different 
commissioning styles that may be required 

 
(9) A realistic work-programme to implement integrated joint planning and commissioning 

is developed 
 
(10) The new structure for the Children’s Trust and the new focus on performance 

management is implemented 
 
(11) The locality structure, including the re-organisation of staff teams, the devolving of 

budgets and the provision of locality based services, is  integrated with the Council’s 
Neighbourhood management structure 

 
(12) Locality Partnership Commissioning Teams be established, which are made up of local 

professionals, to assess locality needs and set commissioning priorities for each area 
 
(13) The Common Assessment Framework  be established consistently across all services 

for children and young people in the Borough, and the electronic sharing of information 
through Contact Point be fully implemented in accordance with national timescales 

 
(14) The participation of children, young people and their families in planning and 

commissioning of services should both continue and increase 
 
(15) Priority is given to resolving potential funding issues such as realigning budgets to 

preventative services whilst ensuring that the capacity to respond to acute needs is 
retained 

 

Page 6



 

 

 
(16) A programme of work-force development for Partnership staff is planned and 

implemented, including the voluntary and private sectors, to support integrated joint 
planning and commissioning and ensuring that the training is sensitive to the particular 
needs of different groups and the timetabling requirements of schools 

 
Children and young people with learning difficulties and disabilities 
 
(17) Evidence regarding the impact of service improvements on the outcomes for children 

and young people with learning difficulties and disabilities, including the transition to 
adulthood, be collated. 

 
Every Child Matters 
  
(18) The contribution of partners to each of the five outcomes be improved by promoting 

closer working partnerships (e.g. between schools and the voluntary sector, for 
instance, in connection with ‘make a positive contribution’), and the sharing of 
information (e.g. to enable the Police to signpost children and young people to services 
and opportunities) 

 
Role of Councillors   
 
(19) Officers report on a regular basis to the Scrutiny Management Board on the 

performance and progress of the Children and Young People’s Plan and Local Area 
Agreement priorities 

 
(20) Scrutiny Management Board consider establishing ad hoc Scrutiny Panels to examine, 

in depth, any problem or underachieving areas within the Children’s Trust.  
 
Recommendation 
 
The Scrutiny Management Board is asked to note the report of the Children’s Trust Scrutiny 
Panel and, if appropriate, give advice or comment prior to finalisation and formal 
presentation to the Assembly.. 
 
Reason 
 
To improve the performance management and accountability of the Children’s Trust, to 
increase participation by both member organisations and service users so that service 
provision continues to improve and respond to local needs. 
 
Lead Member: 
Councillor Evelyn 
Carpenter 
 
Margaret Sampson 

 
Lead Member 
 
 
Democratic Services 
Officer 

 
Tel: 020 8591 7604 
 
 
Tel: 020 8227 2352 
Fax: 020 8227 2171 
Minicom: 020 8227 2685 
E-mail: 
Margaret.sampson@lbbd.gov.uk 

 

Page 7



 

 

 
 
1 Introduction 
 
1.1 The Joint Area Review (JAR) assessment of Children’s Services in 2007 was 

disappointing.  One recommendation was that the Council should ensure that 
members have sufficient time to effectively scrutinise children’s services and the 
wider Children’s Trust.   

 
1.2 Therefore, a Scrutiny Panel was set up in January 2008 by the Scrutiny 

Management Board to review the work of the Children’s Trust.   
 
2. Membership 
 
2.1 The membership of the Scrutiny Panel comprised Councillor Evelyn Carpenter 

(Lead Member), Councillor Mrs Dee Hunt, Councillor Miss Nadine Smith, and 
Councillor Richard Barnbrook.  Councillor Barnbrook was unable to attend, and 
resigned because of pressure of work.  Miss Jill Pullen, Non-Executive Director of 
Barking and Dagenham Primary Care Trust and Mrs Lynda Rice, Parent Governor 
representative, were also appointed to the Scrutiny Panel.  

 
2.2 The Independent Scrutiny Support Officer was Bruce Morris, Head of Adult Care 

Services, and the Lead Client Officer was Meena Kishinani, Head of Children’s 
Policy and Trust Commissioning.  The Democratic Support Officers were John 
Dawe and Margaret Sampson.  

 
3 Terms of Reference and Objectives 
 
3.1 The terms of reference of the Panel were: 
 

(i) To review the Children’s Trust in its early stages, with particular emphasis 
on: how the Trust is working; the contributions and views of all partners; and 
what needs to be done for the Trust to work more effectively. 

 
(ii) To review progress in producing an integrated commissioning strategy, 

leading to the establishment of a commissioning process that provided a 
better service to children and young people. 

 
(iii) To examine the role of councillors in the Children’s Trust. 

 
(iv) To monitor the Joint Area Review action plan and the Children and Young 

People’s Plan, with particular regard to children with learning difficulties and 
disabled children. 

 
(v) To ensure that the processes operated by the Local Children’s Safeguarding 

Board are effective and reflect best practice. 
 

(vi) Like all Scrutiny Panels, to consider any related equalities and diversity and 
health implications. 

Page 8



 

 

4 Background 
 
4.1 The Scrutiny Panel agreed a work-programme at its first meeting setting out the 

methods of scrutiny and types of evidence that Members wished to consider. The 
methods of scrutiny included: 

 
• presentations by officers and an external expert from another local authority  
• interviews with a representative selection of Children’s Trust partners either in 

Scrutiny Panel meetings, or (because of time constraints) by the Lead Member 
and Democratic Services Officer outside Panel meetings 

• reports by Children’s Services officers and Democratic Services officers on 
areas being scrutinised 

• research of relevant documents from, for example, Children’s Services, 
OFSTED, and the Department for Children, Schools and Families 

• seeking clarification at meetings of the Scrutiny Management Board on 20 
February 2008 and 26 March 2008 on reports relevant to the work of the 
Scrutiny Panel. 

 
4.2 The Scrutiny Panel agreed questions in advance to ask Children’s Trust partners 

(see Appendix 1), the external expert on commissioning from another Local 
Authority (see Appendix 2), and in connection with the Joint Area Review Action 
Plan (see Appendix 2).  These were emailed to interviewees and officers in 
advance of meetings.   

 
4.3 To help ensure accuracy, and to identify the key issues: 
 

• full interview notes and notes of presentations were prepared 
• draft notes were distributed to interviewees and officers for amendment -  most 

interviewees took advantage of this 
• there was the opportunity to glean evidence on the same issue from a variety of 

sources. 
 
4.4 In line with best practice, the Scrutiny Panel sought external advice about an issue 

identified by the Corporate Director for particular scrutiny - the integrated joint 
commissioning of children’s services.  Karen Badgery, Head of Commissioning 
Children’s Services in Tower Hamlets, gave a presentation to the Scrutiny Panel 
about progress in one of the Children’s Trust national pathfinders.   

 
4.5 In addition, a selection of Children’s Trust partners were interviewed and the list of 

presentations and reports considered by the Scrutiny Panel are set out in Appendix 
3. A full list of all the documentation presented to the Scrutiny Panel for 
consideration is set out in Appendix 4. 

 
5. The Children’s Trust 
 
5.1 The Children’s Trust was established in April 2006.  The Corporate Director of 

Children’s Services and the Lead Member have a statutory role for the welfare and 
well-being for all aspects of children’s lives and this remit is expressed in structural 
and governance terms through the Children’s Trust which brings together all the 
relevant partners from schools, Council services, the Police, Primary Care Trust 
(PCT), Learning Skills Council (LSC), and the voluntary sector.   

Page 9



 

 

 
5.2 The Scrutiny Panel looked at how well the Children’s Trust was working and what 

had been achieved since its inception.  The Panel also investigated whether there 
were areas of weakness. 

 
5.3 There was evidence that the Children’s Trust has started to create relationships and 

break down barriers between individual services.  This was felt to be new ground for 
most of the partners because, previously, contact had been ad hoc.  The Children’s 
Trust enabled partners to discuss the same strategic issues, forge relationships in 
doing so and, thus, lead to a growing understanding of each others’ sectors. 

  
5.4 The networking and informal processes have also led to new joint working.  For 

example, the PCT are funding a multi-organisation project involving the voluntary 
sector and Leisure Services to combat children’s obesity.  

 
5.5 Other notable achievements attributed to the Children’s Trust even at this early 

stage include: 
 

• the reduction in number of those Not in Education, Employment or Training 
(NEETS) arising from a new focus on prevention earlier in secondary schools, 
and the development of a screening model for children in the early years  

• stronger links between the Police and secondary schools  
• making young people central to decision-making, and finding new ways to 

engage them in decision-making. 
  
5.6 However, areas of weakness included: 
 

• the lack of a robust focus on clear priorities relating to the outcomes of Every 
Child Matters and the Local Area Agreement (LAA). 

• the lack of up-to-date performance information, clearly analysed and compared 
to local and national targets on 3 or 4 key areas at each meeting  

• the need ‘to become operationally nimble’  and drive down the good partnership 
working at the strategic level to the middle management operational level  

• meetings with large agendas and copious paper-work delivered at short notice  
• insufficient time for in-depth planning 

  
5.7 Work is in hand to resolve these problems and a simpler structure for the Children’s 

Trust is proposed.  The strategic body will focus on performance management with 
operational sub-groups dealing with, for example, school improvement, integrated 
youth services, and learning difficulties and disabilities to focus on specific areas of 
service provision.   

 
5.8 At the grass-roots level, services will be organised in 6 localities aimed at helping 

middle managers focus on intractable problems. Services will use the Common 
Assessment Framework and share information electronically through Contact Point.  

 
6. Financial pressures 
 
6.1 There was a general impression that financial pressures were not unduly 

constraining the Children’s Trust.  It was suggested, in fact, that the Borough was 
awash with different initiatives and funding steams which were putting additional 
pressure on partners. 

Page 10



 

 

 
6.2 Moreover, the PCT has been in a good position to support Children’s Trust priorities 

because of an under-spend in 2007/ 2008.   
 
6.3 There was a general view that hard decisions needed to be made to re-allocate 

resources, particularly to meet the needs of young people and to deal with anti-
social behaviour.     

 
7. Role of the voluntary sector 
 
7.1 There was evidence that the Children’s Trust needed to do more to facilitate the 

contribution of the voluntary sector to partnership working.   More could be done to 
empower and improve the contribution of the voluntary sector and make use of 
valuable data gleaned by them at the local level.   

 
7.2 Unlike other Children’s Trust partners who were senior managers in their 

organisations, voluntary sector representatives were usually front-line workers:  the 
Children’s Trust needed to take account of this difference.  

 
7.3 The voluntary sector representatives did not feel equal partners in the Children’s 

Trust partly because of the formality of meetings held in the Council Chamber at 
Barking Town Hall where the seating arrangements, for example, are hierarchical.  
Like other Children Trust partners, they found it hard to cope with large agenda and 
copious paper-work delivered only a few days before meetings. They were also 
concerned about the impact of commissioning on their budgets.  

 
7.4 This was an area explored with Karen Badgery, Head of Commissioning Children’s 

Services in Tower Hamlets.  She spoke about the difficulties of embedding the new 
commissioning culture in the voluntary sector in Tower Hamlets.  Capacity building 
to enable voluntary sector services to tender for work had been an important priority 
yet it had remained difficult for the voluntary sector to generate bids of sufficient 
quality.  The voluntary sector was encouraged to join in consortia with both local 
and national organisations to make bids which could compete with national 
organisations.  

 
7.5 Karen Badgery advised that, whilst the voluntary sector in Tower Hamlets had 

particular strengths in analysing need, commissioning decisions needed to be 
transparent to all.  She considered that there were no specialist niche services 
which only the voluntary sector could offer. 

 
8. Integrated joint planning and commissioning 
 
8.1 The Scrutiny Panel also investigated, in general, the new arrangements for the joint 

planning and commissioning of services for children and young people.  
Arrangements in Barking and Dagenham were compared with the London Borough 
of Tower Hamlets, one of the national Children’s Trust Pathfinders. 

 
8.2 Joint planning and commissioning is defined in Tower Hamlets as the process of 

assessing needs, allocating resources, defining priorities and choices and 
determining how they are best delivered, monitoring implementation and delivery, 
evaluating impact, and learning from the process.  This is similar to the definition 
used in Barking and Dagenham. 

Page 11



 

 

 
 
8.3 In Tower Hamlets there are three levels of commissioning: 
 

• strategic – the setting and development of services to children and young people 
• operational – the process of procuring and developing services 
• individual – the procurement of individual packages of care and education 

 
Barking and Dagenham are moving in this direction but are currently concentrating 
on developments at the strategic level.  Barking and Dagenham will also operate a 
locality structure to procure and develop services at the operational level. 

 
8.4 The commissioning cycle in both Authorities is similar.  In Tower Hamlets there is: 
 

• a Commissioning Principles and Framework document establishing a shared 
vision for commissioning across the partnership. This was prepared in 
consultation with children and young people, statutory partners and third sector 
groups 

• a commissioning unit responsible for the overall strategic direction  of 
commissioning with some posts funded by the PCT 

• an Access to Resources Team responsible for the procurement and 
management of placements.  Social workers make referrals to this team who are 
then responsible for considering whether the future care plans, particularly those 
that involve residential placement, are necessary.  The placement budget of £13 
million has been halved as a result of the commissioning approach. 

 
8.5 In Barking and Dagenham, the new Children’s Trust structure incorporates a Joint 

Commissioning Board.  There is a head of service post with the lead for joint 
commissioning, a group manager post and a small team of three commissioning 
officers.  In recognition that the structure needs to be strengthened, grant funds will 
be sought to increase staff.  Possibly, the PCT will assist.   

 
8.6 Although an extensive needs analysis has been undertaken across the partnership 

and priorities agreed which underpin the Children and Young People’s Plan and the 
LAA, further development is required to ensure  the full implementation of the joint 
planning and commissioning of  children’s services in Barking and Dagenham.  
Further progress is needed on: 

 
• preparing a vision statement for joint planning and commissioning across the 

partnership recognising the different cultures in the partnership, and different 
commissioning styles in the Council and PCT, for instance; 

• implementing the new structure for the Children’s Trust and the new focus on 
performance 

• implementing the locality structure including the re-organisation of staff teams, 
the devolving of budgets, and the provision of services supported by the 
Council’s neighbourhood management structure and others, as appropriate 

• establishing Locality Commissioning Teams made up of local professionals who 
would assess locality needs and set commissioning priorities for each area 

• implementing the Common Assessment Framework consistently across all 
services for children and young people in the Borough and fully implementing 
the electronic sharing of information through Contact Point 

Page 12



 

 

• increasing the participation of children, young people and their families in 
planning and commissioning services 

• resolving funding allocations, such as shifting budgets to preventative services 
whilst retaining the capacity to respond to acute needs 

• the planning and the implementing of work-force and market (private and 
voluntary sector) development to support all of the above which is sensitive to 
the particular needs of different groups and the timetable requirements of 
schools. 

 
8.7 Such a substantial and complex cultural shift across a large partnership 

necessitating the multi-faceted work-programme outlined above requires sufficient 
staff resources to make progress.  It is not clear that a head of service (with other 
wide-ranging responsibilities) with a group manager post assisted by a small team 
of three officers will be sufficient for the task.  

 
9. Children and young people with learning difficulties and disabilities (LDD) 
 
9.1 The Scrutiny Panel received detailed information on the progress made in 

responding to the recommendations of the 2007 JAR and the supplementary 
papers listed in Appendix 4. The Panel paid particular attention to the improvement 
in services for children and young people with learning difficulties and disabilities 
(LDD).  The JAR assessment had been critical, for example, of their employment 
and education opportunities, the integration of services for this group, consultation 
with children and young people with LDD, and their representation and participation 
in the youth forum. 

 
9.2 The Divisional Director for Safeguarding and Rights explained to the Scrutiny Panel 

the role of the new strategic board for children and young people with learning 
difficulties and disabilities.  The remit of the board is to oversee the implementation 
the JAR recommendations, improve understanding of LDD across partner agencies, 
and ensure that the voices of children and their families are reflected in decision 
making.  The strategic board has established a Borough wide parents’ board and 
specific sub-groups for speech and language, autism, behaviour, and a deaf task 
group.  The Scrutiny Panel also learnt how a group of voluntary sector 
organisations had been commissioned by Children’s Services to develop a youth 
parliament for disabled children and to undertake consultations with them: this was 
now in place and had proved a successful and popular forum. 

 
9.3 The implementation of the JAR recommendations through an action plan is closely 

monitored.  Scrutiny Management Board, for instance, on 26 March 2008 
considered a report on ‘Achieving Excellence 2007/2008 Quarter 3 ‘ which showed 
that 61% of the JAR actions were on track, 16% were making slower progress, 9% 
were not due yet, and13% were completed.  The recommendation, however, that 
specialist facilities are made available to children with LDD who are not pupils of 
Trinity School had not yet been achieved.  This would be addressed by additional 
resources and building an additional special school through Building Schools for the 
Future. 

Page 13



 

 

 
9.4 Other future developments that have already been addressed include: 
 

• the integration of all services from the Barking Children’s Health Centre when 
opened 

• the Transitions Team based in Adult Services to work with young people aged 
14-16 during their transition to adulthood 

• School Action and Action+ assessment would now be through the Common 
Assessment Framework to help identify all children with LDD  

• the implementation of individual budgets using the Adult Services model 
• a campaign to increase the participation of disabled children in the Every Child 

Matters agenda. 
 
9.5 Nevertheless, the Scrutiny Panel was concerned to see more evidence of the 

impact of service improvements on the lives of children and young people with LDD, 
particularly at the transition stage to adulthood. 

 
10. Children and Young People’s Plan 
 
10.1 The Scrutiny Panel investigated whether, and how, the Children and Young 

People’s Plan (CYPP) affected the work of partner organisations.  Statutory and 
voluntary sector partners explained how they had contributed to the CYPP priorities 
and how the relevant sections of the plan were built into their own strategic and 
operational plans. There was plenty of evidence that this document was well 
embedded in the work of all the Partners.   

 
10.2 The schools’ representatives also reported that schools had regard to the CYPP 

plan:  schools were aligned to it because they work to the same agenda.   
 
11. Every Child Matters 
 
11.1 The Scrutiny Panel explored whether any of the five outcomes of ‘Every Child 

Matters’ (enjoy and achieve, be healthy, stay safe, make a positive contribution, 
enjoy economic well-being) were more difficult to achieve by the partnership.  
However, as the Children’s Trust was at an early stage in its development, there 
was no clear evidence one way or the other. 

 
11.2 Partners generally felt that they were making a greater or lesser contribution in all 

areas and had a part to play.  The Police thought that the Children’s Trust could be 
more demanding of its partners in this area and suggested that the Police could be 
involved in sign-posting in connection with the strand ‘enjoy economic well-being’.   

 
11.3 The primary schools’ representative said that schools did not have the capacity to 

contribute to all strands.  The secondary schools’ representative felt that the 
outcome ‘make a positive contribution’ was more difficult to achieve for schools 
(though this was a strength of the voluntary sector).   

 
11.4 The Corporate Director for Children’s Services thought that the Children’s Trust 

could do more to mesh contributions together. 

Page 14



 

 

 
 
12. Local Children Safeguarding Board 
 
12.1 The Scrutiny Panel was asked to consider the relationship between the Children’s 

Trust and the Local Children Safeguarding Board.  At the Scrutiny Management 
Board on 20 February 2008, it was reported that recommendations arising from 
Serious Case Reviews which had implications for the Children’s Trust were 
communicated and monitored.  The Chair of the Independent Local Children 
Safeguarding Board sits on the Children’s Trust as a member and the LCSB is a 
standing item on the agenda of the Children’s Trust for a brief update with a twice 
yearly formal report.   

 
12.2 Responsibility for implementing Serious Case Reviews lies with the Local Children 

Safeguarding Board.   
 
13. Role of Councillors 
 
13.1 To check best practice in other Authorities, a survey was carried out into the role of 

Councillors in the Children’s Trust.  Of the fourteen Authorities investigated, all had 
a framework for delivering children’s services located within the Local Strategic 
Partnership structure.  They had a children’s trust or similar body with an operation 
and membership similar to Barking and Dagenham’s. Many of the Authorities had a 
corresponding scrutiny function; some by operating individual scrutiny reviews of 
discrete areas, some by establishing standing scrutiny commissions on Children’s 
Services.  The portfolio holder was usually the only councillor involved in the 
children’s trust or similar body. 

 
Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report 
Background papers are listed in Appendix 4 to this report. 
 
 
 

Page 15



 

 

 
APPENDIX 1 

 
 

Questions for Children’s Trust partners 
 
 

1. What is your role in the Children’s Trust? 
 

2. Please tell us briefly about what has worked well in the Children’s Trust from your 
perspective, and why?  Please give just two examples of this.  

 
3. What has worked less well in the Children’s Trust from your perspective, and why?  

What are the areas that the Children’s Trust needs to improve? 
 

4. Supplementary question as necessary:  Are financial pressures constraining the 
development of children and young people’s services and, if so, what can be done 
about this by the Children’s Trust? 

 
5. How is data shared across the Children’s Trust and how does it inform needs 

assessment and the commissioning of services? 
 

6. In what ways has the well being of children in Barking and Dagenham been 
improved by the Children’s Trust (recognising that measuring the effect of the 
Children’s Trust at such an early stage presents difficulties)?  Nevertheless, can 
you give us, say, 2 examples of significant developments that have resulted from 
the work of the Children’s Trust? 

 
7. How does the Children and Young People’s Plan feed into and affect the work of 

your organisation?  How do the strategic priorities set out in the Plan translate into 
deliverable operational objectives in your organisation, and how do you ensure that 
they are delivered? 

 
8. ‘Have any of the five outcomes in Every Child Matters (enjoy and achieve; be 

healthy; stay safe; make a positive contribution; enjoy economic wellbeing) been 
more difficult to achieve from your organisation’s perspective, and what has been 
the easiest to achieve?’ 

 
9. Question for voluntary sector members: How do the voluntary sector 

representatives on the Children’s Trust ensure that they adequately represent other 
voluntary sector groups? 

 
 

Page 16



 

 

 
APPENDIX 2 

 
 

Questions for Tower Hamlets on joint commissioning of children and young 
people’s services 

 
1. Is there agreement on a joint commissioning strategy and how is joint 

commissioning defined? 
 

2. How is a culture for successful commissioning being developed? 
 

3. What is the commissioning cycle? 
 

4. How does the Children’s Trust oversee and co-ordinate planning and 
commissioning activities and delivery of services, and ensure that they are simple 
and streamlined? 

 
5. How does the commissioning and development of services take account of the 

views of young people and families? 
 

6. Is there a Joint Commissioning Unit?  Who leads the partnership to commission 
services; gather information about services; agrees what better services look like; 
writes contracts; monitors effective delivery of services? 

 
7. Is there any evidence that services are being reviewed and redesigned as a result 

of the commissioning process? 
 

8. What has been the impact of commissioning on the voluntary sector in Tower 
Hamlets? 

 
9. What has the Year 1 Review of your Children and Young People’s Plan highlighted 

for you? 
 

 
Questions on Joint Area Review (JAR) Action Plan? 

 
1. Has the Children’s Trust addressed immediate action points arising from the JAR?  

Have there been delays and, if so, why? 
 

2. How far has progress been made with the intermediate and long-term issues raised 
by the JAR? 

 
3. How far advanced are the plans for children with disabilities?  Have the 

weaknesses identified by the JAR been addressed or are there still areas of 
concern? 

Page 17



 

 

APPENDIX 3   
 
 

List of interviews, meetings and presentations 
 
Children’s Trust partners interviewed: 
 
Councillor Jeanne Alexander, Lead Member for Children’s Services 
Roger Luxton, Corporate Director of Children’s Services 
Hilary Ayerst, Chief Executive Barking & Dagenham Primary Care Trust 
Superintendent Dave Reed, Deputy Borough Commander, Metropolitan Police 
Trevor Cook, Partnership Director for Barking and Dagenham and Havering, Learning and Skills 
Council 
Karen West-Whylie, Chief Officer, Barking and Dagenham CIIIL  
John Wainaina, Project Manager, African Youth League 
Gary Wilder, Primary Headteacher representative 
Roger Leighton, Secondary Headteacher representative  
 
Reports and Minutes of the Scrutiny Panel meetings held on: 
 
14 January 2008 
28 January 2008 
13 February 2008 
4 March 2008  
12 March 2008 
25 March 2008 
 
Presentations to the Scrutiny Panel 
 
Barking & Dagenham Children’s Trust by Meena Kishinani, Head of Children’s Policy and 
Commissioning  
 
Barking & Dagenham Children’s Trust Commissioning Strategy by Meena Kishinani, Head 
of Children’s Policy and Commissioning 
 
 

 

Page 18



 

 

APPENDIX 4 
 

Background papers used in the preparation of this report 
 

Children’s Workforce 
Development Council 

Common Assessment Framework Fact Sheets 
(www.everychildmatters.gov.uk)  
October 2007. 

Fox, Claire Not all birds of a feather 
(www.LocalGov.co.uk) 21 February 2008 

HM Government Joint Planning and Commissioning framework 
for children, young people and maternity 
services. March 2006. 

Improvement & Development 
Agency  

Children’s Services Scrutiny Toolkit 
(www.idea.gov.uk) 

London Borough Tower Hamlets  Children’s Trust Pathfinder: Commissioning 
Principles and Framework 
(www.everychildmatters.gov.uk) 
March 2005. 

London Borough Tower Hamlets How to Develop and Embed a Framework for 
Commissioning Principles across Partner 
Agencies 
(www.everychildmatters.gov.uk) 
February 2007. 

Maxwell, Nicolas Service User Involvement in Tendering (Ch. 3 
‘Commissioning with Service Users and 
Carers’) 
(www.integratedcarenetwork.gov.uk) 
May 2006. 

National Youth Agency Hear by Right – Children and Young People’s 
Trusts and Local Authority decision making 
(www.hbr.nya.org.uk) 

OFSTED/ CSCI 2006 Annual performance assessment of 
services for children and young people in 
Barking and Dagenham. 1 November 2006 

OFSTED Barking & Dagenham: Joint Area Review of 
Children’s Services. June 2007. 

OFSTED Barking & Dagenham: Joint Area Review of 
Children’s Services. June 2007. 

Smyth, Judith Integrated Commissioning for Children’s 
Services 
(www.opm.co.uk/2006_pubs/44comm.htm) 
 

Whyte, David Partnership: the new challenges for Local 
Government (Ch.4 ‘Working with Service 
Providers’) 
(www.integratedcarenetwork.gov.uk) 
July 2006. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 19



 

 

LB Barking and Dagenham background documents: 
 
Analysis of 2006/07 Permanent and Fixed Exclusions 
 
Analysis of L2 and L3 qualifications at the age of 19: 2006/07 
 
Barking and Dagenham Inclusion Statement 
 
Children’s Trust: agenda and reports. 15 January 2008 
 
Children’s Trust: structure 
 
Children and Young People’s Plan 2006-2009: a summary 
 
Children and Young People’s Plan 2006-2009: one year on 
 
Integrated Services for Young People (ISYP): Governance Structure  
 
Joint Area Review Action Plan 2007 
 
Learning Difficulties and Disabilities: Background and Current Position.   
2 October 2007 
 
Learning Difficulties and Disabilities: Notes/Outline for LDD Board 
 
Learning Difficulties and Disabilities: Board Terms of Reference.  August 2007 
 
Learning Difficulties and Disabilities Board: Engagement and Communication. 
31 January 2008 
 
Strategic Review of services for disabled children. 7 August 2006 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 20



SC
R

U
TI

N
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

B
O

A
R

D
 

 
8 

JU
LY

 2
00

8 
 

 
R

EP
O

R
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

R
PO

R
A

TE
 D

IR
EC

TO
R

 O
F 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 

 
TI

TL
E:

 
 S

C
R

U
TI

N
Y 

PA
N

EL
S 

U
PD

A
TE

 
FO

R
 D

EC
IS

IO
N

 / 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

 Th
e 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 (S

M
B

) a
pp

oi
nt

s 
sc

ru
tin

y 
pa

ne
ls

 h
av

in
g 

re
ga

rd
 to

 re
so

ur
ce

s.
   

 M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e,

 C
ha

ir 
of

 th
e 

As
se

m
bl

y 
an

d 
C

ha
ir 

of
 th

e 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 a
re

 e
xc

lu
de

d 
fro

m
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
of

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

s.
 T

he
 C

on
st

itu
tio

n 
la

ys
 d

ow
n 

th
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

lim
its

 fo
r p

an
el

s 
as

 s
ix

 C
ou

nc
illo

rs
.  

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
s 

ca
n 

co
-o

pt
 n

on
-

co
un

ci
llo

rs
 to

 jo
in

 a
 P

an
el

 b
ut

 s
uc

h 
co

-o
pt

ee
s 

ca
nn

ot
 h

av
e 

vo
tin

g 
rig

ht
s 

un
le

ss
 th

ey
 a

re
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o-
op

te
d 

m
em

be
r f

or
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

re
la

te
d 

m
at

te
rs

.  
 

 S
et

 o
ut

 b
el

ow
 is

 th
e 

po
si

tio
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
cu

rre
nt

 a
nd

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 / 

or
 o

ng
oi

ng
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

pa
ne

ls
. 

 O
n 

th
e 

4 
Ju

ne
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 re
qu

es
te

d 
de

ta
ils

 o
f a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
t p

an
el

s.
  D

et
ai

ls
 o

f a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t C
ur

re
nt

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

s 
– 

 m
ee

tin
gs

 b
et

w
ee

n 
1 

M
ay

 2
00

7 
an

d 
1 

Ju
ly

 2
00

8 
ar

e 
at

ta
ch

ed
 a

s 
A

pp
en

di
x 

A
. 

  C
on

ta
ct

: 
Ti

na
 R

ob
in

so
n 

Ti
tle

: 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
O

ffi
ce

r 
C

on
ta

ct
 D

et
ai

ls
: 

Te
le

ph
on

e:
 0

20
 8

22
7 

33
28

5 
Fa

x:
 0

20
 8

22
7 

22
79

 
E

-m
ai

l: 
tin

a.
ro

bi
ns

on
@

lb
bd

.g
ov

.u
k  

 
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
Pa

ne
l 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fo

rm
er

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

w
he

re
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

Le
ad

 C
lie

nt
 O

ffi
ce

r 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t S
cr

ut
in

y 
Su

pp
or

t O
ffi

ce
r(

s)
 

 

C
ur

re
nt

 P
os

iti
on

 
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 D

at
e 

to
 

R
ep

or
t 

B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 

H
ea

lth
 

M
rs

 W
es

t (
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r)
 

M
s 

C
ar

pe
nt

er
  

D
en

ye
r 

Fa
ni

 

M
at

th
ew

 C
ol

e 
(D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
) 

Jo
e 

C
oo

ga
n,

 H
ea

d 
of

 A
du

lt 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 A

du
lt 

&
 

S
ta

nd
in

g 
P

an
el

 
P

re
se

nt
ed

 A
nn

ua
l 

R
ep

or
t, 

to
 S

M
B

 o
n 

4 
Ju

ne
 2

00
8.

 

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 21



M
rs

 F
lin

t 
M

rs
 H

un
t 

E
xt

er
na

l R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e:

 n
on

e 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 C
hr

is
tin

e 
P

ry
or

, H
ea

d 
of

 
S

ha
re

d 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t, 

(C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s)
 

 
Th

e 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Tr

us
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r C
ar

pe
nt

er
 (L

ea
d 

M
em

be
r)

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

ar
nb

ro
ok

 
(r

es
ig

ne
d)

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r M

rs
 D

 H
un

t  
C

ou
nc

illo
r N

ad
in

e 
S

m
ith

 
 3 

va
ca

nc
ie

s 
 Ex

te
rn

al
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 –

 
Ly

nd
a 

R
ic

e 
an

d 
Ji

ll 
Pu

lle
n 

 

Le
ad

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

M
ee

na
 K

is
hi

na
ni

, H
ea

d 
of

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
P

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
Tr

us
t 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

 In
de

pe
nd

en
t S

cr
ut

in
y 

Su
pp

or
t O

ffi
ce

r: 
Br

uc
e 

M
or

ris
, H

ea
d 

of
 A

du
lt 

C
ar

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
ev

en
 m

ee
tin

gs
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
he

ld
 a

nd
 in

te
rv

ie
w

s 
w

ith
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Tr
us

t p
ar

tn
er

 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e.

 T
he

 P
an

el
 re

ce
iv

ed
 a

 
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
fro

m
 L

B
 T

ow
er

 
H

am
le

ts
 a

t t
he

ir 
m

ee
tin

g 
he

ld
 o

n 
4 

M
ar

ch
.  

 Th
e 

fin
al

 d
ra

ft 
re

po
rt 

of
 th

e 
P

an
el

 w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

on
 2

1 
M

ay
 2

00
8,

 a
nd

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

m
in

or
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 e

tc
 it

 w
ill 

be
 re

po
rte

d 
to

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 a

s 
sc

he
du

le
d 

in
 J

ul
y 

20
08

. 
 

              Fi
na

l r
ep

or
t d

ue
 J

ul
y 

20
08

 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

 
fo

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Y

ou
ng

 
P

eo
pl

e 

C
ou

nc
illo

r B
ar

nb
ro

ok
 

(r
es

ig
ne

d)
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 H

em
m

et
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r H
un

t 
C

ou
nc

illo
r L

 W
ak

er
 (n

ew
) 

C
ou

nc
illo

r W
hi

te
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 W

 N
or

th
ov

er
 (n

ew
) 

C
ou

nc
illo

r P
ou

lto
n 

(n
ew

)  
 Ex

te
rn

al
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 –

 
Sh

ar
on

 B
en

so
n 

an
d 

M
ag

gi
e 

M
itc

he
ll 

Le
ad

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

C
hr

is
tin

e 
P

ry
or

, H
ea

d 
of

 
S

ha
re

d 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

 In
de

pe
nd

en
t S

cr
ut

in
y 

Su
pp

or
t O

ffi
ce

r: 
G

uy
 

S
w

in
dl

e,
 In

te
rim

 H
ea

d 
of

 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
an

d 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

Tw
o 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
er

e 
he

ld
 o

n 
15

 J
an

ua
ry

 a
nd

 1
1 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 
20

08
 b

ot
h 

of
 w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
in

qu
or

at
e.

  T
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 
m

ee
tin

g 
fo

r 1
0 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
8 

w
as

 c
an

ce
lle

d 
as

 o
nl

y 
th

e 
Le

ad
 M

em
be

r w
as

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

 Th
e 

im
pe

nd
in

g 
G

LA
 

el
ec

tio
ns

 fu
rth

er
 re

du
ce

d 
th

e 
tim

e 
to

 p
ur

su
e 

th
e 

w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
 

 N
ew

 m
em

be
rs

 h
av

e 
re

ce
nt

l y
 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
re

po
rt 

du
e 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
8 

 

Page 22



be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
to

 jo
in

 th
e 

pa
ne

l a
nd

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 is

 b
ei

ng
 d

ra
w

n 
up

 
w

ith
 p

an
el

 m
em

be
rs

. 
 

P
la

ce
s 

of
 R

el
ig

io
us

 
W

or
sh

ip
 a

nd
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
pa

ce
 

P
ol

ic
y 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
cD

er
m

ot
t (

Le
ad

 
M

em
be

r)
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r B
ai

le
y 

C
ou

nc
illo

r N
 G

ill 
C

ou
nc

illo
r W

 W
 N

or
th

ov
er

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r R

us
te

m
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r W
hi

te
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

 R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

 –
 

M
aj

or
 N

ig
el

 S
ch

ul
tz

 a
nd

 
Fr

an
ci

s 
Jo

ne
s 

Le
ad

 S
er

vi
ce

 O
ffi

ce
r: 

H
ea

th
er

 W
ills

, H
ea

d 
of

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

an
d 

H
er

ita
ge

 
 In

de
pe

nd
en

t S
cr

ut
in

y 
Su

pp
or

t O
ffi

ce
r: 

C
hr

is
tin

e 
S

he
ph

er
d,

 fo
rm

er
 H

ea
d 

of
 

H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 

S
ix

 m
ee

tin
gs

 h
av

e 
no

w
 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
tw

o 
in

 
re

lig
io

us
 c

en
tre

s,
 S

al
va

tio
n 

A
rm

y 
C

ita
de

l, 
S

in
gh

 S
ab

ha
 

G
ur

dw
ar

a 
an

d 
A

l M
ad

in
a 

M
os

qu
e.

 
A

 fo
rw

ar
d 

pl
an

 w
as

  
pr

od
uc

ed
 s

et
tin

g 
tim

es
ca

le
s 

fo
r r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
re

po
rts

 a
nd

 
w

itn
es

se
s 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
pa

ne
l’s

 te
rm

s 
of

 re
fe

re
nc

e.
 

D
ue

 to
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f 

w
itn

es
se

s 
pr

es
en

tin
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 to
 th

e 
pa

ne
l a

n 
ex

te
ns

io
n 

of
 ti

m
e 

w
as

 
gr

an
te

d 
fo

r t
he

 F
in

al
 re

po
rt 

to
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 
in

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
8 

  
  

Fi
na

l D
ra

ft 
R

ep
or

t 
du

e 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

8 

 

Page 23



SU
G

G
ES

TE
D

 F
U

TU
R

E 
SC

R
U

TI
N

Y 
PA

N
EL

S 
(a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

cu
rr

en
t s

cr
ut

in
y 

pa
ne

ls
 c

om
pl

et
e 

th
ei

r t
as

ks
 a

nd
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 a
ny

 o
th

er
 m

or
e 

pr
es

si
ng

 s
cr

ut
in

ie
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

in
 th

e 
m

ea
nt

im
e)

 
  Vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ec
to

r (
S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 1
4 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

5 
– 

to
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
fte

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 C

om
pa

ct
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 fu
nd

in
g 

is
su

es
) 

 Eq
ua

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
D

iv
er

si
ty

 (S
cr

ut
in

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 - 

8 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
6)

 
  (a

) 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 c

or
po

ra
te

 p
ol

ic
y,

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
de

liv
er

y 
w

ith
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

tra
ve

lle
rs

 a
nd

 g
yp

si
es

 (a
gr

ee
d 

to
 w

ai
t u

nt
il 

af
te

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

20
07

/0
8)

 
 (b

) 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

on
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y,

 im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

S
oc

ia
l M

od
el

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

di
sa

bi
lit

y 
rig

ht
s 

– 
sc

op
in

g 
re

po
rt 

su
bm

itt
ed

 
to

 th
e 

B
oa

rd
 b

y 
th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s,
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

an
d 

H
er

ita
ge

 o
n 

26
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

7 
– 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f a

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

 
de

fe
rre

d 
un

til
 a

 fu
tu

re
 d

at
e 

 (c
) 

th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
an

d 
de

pa
rtm

en
ta

l i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
12

 k
ey

 a
re

as
 in

 th
e 

Le
sb

ia
n,

 G
ay

, B
i-s

ex
ua

l a
nd

 T
ra

ns
ge

nd
er

 (L
G

B
T)

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f 
In

te
nt

 –
 s

co
pi

ng
 re

po
rt 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 b
y 

th
e 

G
ro

up
 M

an
ag

er
 –

 E
qu

al
iti

es
 a

nd
 D

iv
er

si
ty

 o
n 

17
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
7 

– 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f a
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

 d
ef

er
re

d 
un

til
 a

 fu
tu

re
 d

at
e.

 
 In

fo
rm

al
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

on
 S

ta
ff 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f 

H
R

 –
 is

su
es

 a
ro

un
d 

re
le

va
nt

 t
ra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
jo

bs
, 

co
rp

or
at

e 
tra

in
in

g 
te

am
 a

nd
 p

os
si

bl
e 

sa
vi

ng
s 

(C
ou

nc
ill

or
 P

hi
l W

ak
er

 –
 s

ug
ge

st
io

n 
m

ad
e 

28
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

7)
.  

 S
co

pi
ng

 r
ep

or
t t

o 
be

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 in

 2
00

8 
on

ce
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f H

R
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
s 

be
en

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 re
vi

se
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
. 

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
 (S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 –
 1

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
7)

 –
 is

su
es

 ra
is

ed
 b

y 
M

em
be

rs
 re

la
tin

g 
to

 c
or

re
sp

on
de

nc
e 

an
d 

th
e 

w
or

k 
of

 
ba

ili
ffs

.  
 In

iti
al

 in
fo

rm
al

 d
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
D

ep
ut

y 
C

ha
ir 

of
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 to
 c

la
rif

y 
is

su
es

 a
nd

 th
e 

m
at

te
r t

he
n 

br
ou

gh
t b

ac
k 

to
 a

 
fu

tu
re

 S
M

B 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

 Sc
ho

ol
 A

dm
is

si
on

s 
(S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t B

oa
rd

 –
 1

 A
ug

us
t 2

00
7)

 –
 is

su
es

 ra
is

ed
 b

y 
M

em
be

rs
 a

bo
ut

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
is

 s
ec

tio
n.

   
In

iti
al

 
in

fo
rm

al
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
by

 th
e 

D
ep

ut
y 

C
ha

ir 
of

 th
e 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 c
la

rif
y 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
m

at
te

r t
he

n 
br

ou
gh

t b
ac

k 
to

 a
 fu

tu
re

 S
M

B
 m

ee
tin

g.
 

 Le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 S
ki

lls
 C

ou
nc

il 
(C

ou
nc

illo
r P

hi
l W

ak
er

 - 
Sc

ru
tin

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 –

 1
7 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7)
 –

 te
rm

s 
of

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

up
pl

y 
(C

ou
nc

ill
or

 P
hi

l W
ak

er
 –

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t B
oa

rd
 –

 1
7 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

7)
 –

 te
rm

s 
of

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 

Page 24



 C
O

M
PL

ET
ED

 S
C

R
U

TI
N

Y 
PA

N
EL

S 
 

St
at

us
 

D
at

e 
 

 

M
ay

or
, M

em
be

rs
' a

nd
 F

le
et

 T
ra

ns
po

rt 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
1 

 
Fl

oo
d 

D
ef

en
ce

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
A

pr
il 

20
02

 
 

S
to

ur
 R

oa
d 

A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

(F
in

an
ce

) 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

2 
 

Tr
af

fic
 C

al
m

in
g 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
3 

 
S

ch
em

e 
of

 D
el

eg
at

io
n 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ay

 2
00

3 
 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
3 

 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
04

 
 

E
du

ca
tio

n 
of

 L
oo

ke
d 

A
fte

r C
hi

ld
re

n 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 

E
rk

en
w

al
d 

C
en

tre
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
4 

 
S

ch
oo

l I
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

R
ep

or
ts

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

4 
 

Le
is

ur
e 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
A

pr
il 

20
04

 
 

E
qu

al
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

in
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
4 

 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

of
 S

ho
ps

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
4 

 
Te

na
nc

y 
S

uc
ce

ss
io

n 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
 Is

su
es

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

05
 

 
A

nt
i-S

oc
ia

l B
eh

av
io

ur
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

R
ep

or
t 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ay

 2
00

5 
 

B
ud

ge
t P

ro
ce

ss
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

M
ay

 2
00

5 
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
6 

 
Le

as
eh

ol
d 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

cr
ut

in
y 

P
an

el
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

6 
si

x 
m

on
th

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
re

po
rt 

pr
es

en
te

d 
Ju

ne
 2

00
8 

Th
e 

A
du

lt 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

60
+ 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
M

ay
 2

00
7 

 

Page 25



 IN
FO

R
M

A
L 

SC
R

U
TI

N
IE

S,
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p 
in

cl
ud

es
 fo

rm
er

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 

C
ur

re
nt

 
  

St
at

us
 

D
at

e 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
 

 
D

el
iv

er
y 

of
 D

ec
en

t H
om

es
 

(fo
rm

er
ly

 K
itc

he
n 

an
d 

E
le

ct
ric

al
 

In
st

al
la

tio
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e)

 

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

- 
B

ar
ns

, D
en

ye
r a

nd
 M

rs
 W

es
t 

A
w

ai
tin

g 
sc

op
in

g 
re

po
rt

 

E
ne

rg
y 

S
av

in
gs

  
 

To
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
 

- 
C

ar
ro

ll 
(L

ea
d 

M
em

be
r) 

on
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

M
rs

 B
ai

llie
 (r

es
ig

ne
d)

 
A

w
ai

tin
g 

sc
op

in
g 

re
po

rt
  

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

to
 b

e 
re

co
ns

id
er

ed
. 

 
 

 
 

 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
 

 
 

 
 

 S
S

 A
ge

nc
y/

V
ol

un
ta

ry
 C

ar
e 

P
ro

vi
de

rs
 C

on
tra

ct
s 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

5 
M

rs
 C

on
ya

rd
, M

rs
 F

lin
t a

nd
 M

rs
 H

un
t 

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 H

ou
si

ng
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

A
ug

us
t 2

00
5 

M
rs

 H
un

t, 
M

is
s 

S
m

ith
 a

nd
 M

rs
 W

es
t 

 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
5 

M
rs

 F
lin

t, 
Th

om
as

 a
nd

 M
rs

 T
w

om
ey

 
 

U
se

 o
f A

ge
nc

y 
S

ta
ff 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

6 
Th

om
as

 a
nd

 M
rs

 T
w

om
ey

 
 

P
rin

t S
ec

tio
n 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

6 
Li

ttl
e,

 O
’B

rie
n 

an
d 

N
or

th
ov

er
 

 
M

ea
ls

 o
n 

W
he

el
s 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

S
ep

t 2
00

7 
B

ar
ns

, D
en

ye
r a

nd
 M

rs
 M

 W
es

t 
 

B
or

ou
gh

’s
 U

se
 o

f C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

C
om

pl
et

ed
 

Ju
ne

 2
00

8 
W

hi
te

 (L
ea

d 
M

em
be

r),
 B

uc
kl

ey
, 

D
en

ye
r, 

M
rs

 F
lin

t a
nd

 M
cD

er
m

ot
t 

 

 B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

pa
pe

rs
:  

 
• 

 
 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f t

he
 B

oa
rd

. 
• 

 
P

ol
iti

ca
l S

tru
ct

ur
e 

– 
S

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

fin
al

 re
po

rts
 c

an
 b

e 
vi

ew
ed

 a
t: 

  
 

ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.lb
bd

.g
ov

.u
k/

9-
co

un
ci

l/p
ol

iti
ca

l-s
tru

ct
ur

e/
po

lit
ic

al
-s

tru
ct

ur
e-

sc
ru

tin
y.

ht
m

l

Page 26



  

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Appendix A 
Current Scrutiny Panels –       
Meetings between 1 May 2007 to 1 July 2008 
 
 
Children's Trust Scrutiny Panel 
Member Attendances 

Councillor R J Barnbrook  (resigned from panel Feb 08) 0 

Councillor Ms E Carpenter (Lead Member) 7 

Councillor Mrs D Hunt (Deputy Mayor 2007/2008) 3 

Councillor Miss N E Smith  6 

7 Meetings listed, none of which were cancelled 
(maximum attendance 7 meetings) 
14/01/2008 
28/01/2008 
13/02/2008 
04/03/2008 
12/03/2008 
25/03/2008 
21/05/2008 

 

 
Facilities and Activities for Children and Young People Scrutiny Panel 
Member Attendances 

Councillor R J Barnbrook (resigned from panel Feb 08) 0 

Councillor D Hemmett 0 

Councillor Mrs D Hunt (Deputy Mayor 2007/2008) 2 

Councillor W Northover (new to panel May 08)  

Councillor Poulton (new) (new to panel May 08)  

Councillor L R Waker (new to panel May 08) 0 

Councillor J R White 2 

3 Meetings listed, one of which was cancelled 
(maximum attendance 2 meetings, both of which were 
inquorate) 
15/01/2008 
11/02/2008 
10/03/2008 (Cancelled) 

 

 

Page 29



 
 
Health Scrutiny Panel 
Member Attendances 

Councillor Ms E Carpenter 8 

Councillor J R Denyer 9 

Councillor M A R Fani 7 

Councillor Mrs K J Flint 5 

Councillor Mrs D Hunt (Deputy Mayor 2007/2008) 3 

Councillor Mrs M M West (Lead Member) 10 

13 Meetings listed, three of which were cancelled 
(maximum attendance 10 meetings) 
13/06/2007 (cancelled) 
11/07/2007 
15/08/2007 
12/09/2007 
10/10/2007 
14/11/2007 
12/12/2007 
16/01/2008 
13/02/2008 
19/03/2008 
10/04/2008 
23/04/2008 (cancelled) 
11/06/2008 (cancelled) 
 

 

 

Page 30



 
 
Places of Religious Worship and Associated Community Space Policy 
Scrutiny Panel 
Member Attendances 

Councillor R W Bailey  5 

Councillor N S S Gill  6 

Councillor J E McDermott (Lead Member) 6 

Councillor W W Northover  5 

Councillor L Rustem  4 

Councillor J R White  6 

Although not members of the panel Cllrs S Gill attended 
three meetings and Cllr P Waker also attended once.  

7 Meetings listed, one of which was cancelled  
(maximum attendance 6 meetings) 
21/01/2008 
20/02/2008 
06/03/2008 
12/03/2008 
06/05/2008 
28/05/2008 
09/06/2008 (cancelled) 

 

 
 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 

8 JULY 2008 
 

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES 
 

The Forward Plan For Information 
 
Summary: 
 
This report presents the July 2008 edition of the Council’s Forward Plan.  The Plan 
provides information on future Council decisions and its main purpose is to give the 
community an opportunity to comment on these decisions before they are taken. 
 
Councils are required to publish a monthly Forward Plan containing available details of 
all “Key Decisions” they are aware will be taken during the forthcoming four month 
period.  The term “Key Decision” is explained in the Forward Plan.  Barking and 
Dagenham’s Forward Plan lists all known decisions that will be required, not just “Key 
Decisions”.   
 
The Board receives the Plan at its monthly meeting as part of its role in ensuring that 
Key Decisions are taken in accordance with the Constitution. 

Contact Officer: 
Tina Robinson 

Title: 
Democratic Services 
Officer 

Contact Details: 
Tel:             020 8227 3285 
Fax:            020 8227 2171 
Textphone: 020 8227 2685  
E-mail: tina.robinson@lbbd.gov.uk 
 

 
Background papers: 
 
The Forward Plan 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



   
   

FO
R

W
A

R
D

 P
LA

N
  

 
Ju

ly
 2

00
8 

E
di

tio
n 

 
C

om
m

en
ce

m
en

t D
at

e:
 0

1 
Ju

ly
 2

00
8 

 

Page 35



 
TH

E 
FO

R
W

A
R

D
 P

LA
N

 
 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

 Th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

P
la

n 
se

ts
 o

ut
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

fu
tu

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
de

ci
si

on
s.

  
It 

al
so

 g
iv

es
 t

he
 p

ub
lic

 t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 t
o 

ha
ve

 t
he

ir 
sa

y 
on

 t
he

se
 

de
ci

si
on

s 
be

fo
re

 th
ey

 a
re

 ta
ke

n.
 

 Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Pl
an

 
 Th

e 
P

la
n 

is
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

m
on

th
ly

.  
It 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r 

in
sp

ec
tio

n,
 fr

ee
 o

f c
ha

rg
e,

 a
t t

he
 r

ec
ep

tio
n 

de
sk

 a
t t

he
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tre
, D

ag
en

ha
m

.  
It 

is
 a

ls
o 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 w
eb

si
te

 (
w

w
w

.lb
bd

.g
ov

.u
k)

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
ly

 v
ia

 t
he

 l
in

k:
 h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.b

ar
ki

ng
-d

ag
en

ha
m

.g
ov

.u
k/

9-
de

m
oc

ra
cy

/fo
rw

ar
d-

pl
an

/fo
rw

ar
d-

pl
an

-m
ai

n.
ht

m
l .

 
 Th

e 
P

la
n 

w
ill 

be
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

on
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

da
te

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

20
08

 / 
20

09
 C

ou
nc

il 
ye

ar
:  

 E
di

tio
n 

 
 

 
 

P
ub

lic
at

io
n 

da
te

 
 Ju

ly
 2

00
8 

ed
iti

on
 

 
 

17
 J

un
e 

20
08

 
A

ug
us

t 2
00

8 
ed

iti
on

  
 

18
 J

ul
y 

20
08

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

8 
ed

iti
on

 
 

15
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

8 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

ed
iti

on
 

 
16

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
8 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

8 
ed

iti
on

 
 

17
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

8 
ed

iti
on

 
 

14
 N

ov
em

be
r 2

00
8 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
09

 e
di

tio
n 

 
18

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

8 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

00
9 

ed
iti

on
 

 
17

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

9 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
ed

iti
on

  
 

15
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
09

 
A

pr
il 

20
09

 e
di

tio
n 

 
 

17
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
M

ay
 2

00
9 

ed
iti

on
 

 
 

16
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 

Page 36



 
 C

on
te

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
Pl

an
 

 B
y 

la
w

, c
ou

nc
ils

 h
av

e 
to

 p
ub

lis
h 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
  T

hi
s 

ha
s 

to
 c

on
ta

in
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f a
ll 

“K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

ns
” t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 a
w

ar
e 

w
ill 

be
 ta

ke
n 

by
 c

ou
nc

illo
rs

 o
r s

ta
ff 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
fo

rth
co

m
in

g 
fo

ur
-m

on
th

 p
er

io
d.

  T
he

 te
rm

 “K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n”
 is

 e
xp

la
in

ed
 b

el
ow

.  
 B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 o

pe
n 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t. 

 It
 is

 e
nc

ou
ra

gi
ng

 lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r s
ay

 o
n 

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

s 
th

at
 a

ffe
ct

 
th

em
, t

he
ir 

fa
m

ilie
s 

an
d 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

s 
a 

w
ho

le
.  

It 
re

co
gn

is
es

 th
at

 it
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
im

po
rta

nt
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
s 

m
uc

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
se

 
de

ci
si

on
s 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e.

  A
s 

a 
re

su
lt,

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
’s

 F
or

w
ar

d 
P

la
n 

lis
ts

 a
ll 

de
ci

si
on

s,
 n

ot
 ju

st
 “K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
ns

”, 
an

d 
lo

ok
s 

as
 fa

r a
he

ad
 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e,

 n
ot

 ju
st

 a
t t

he
 c

om
in

g 
fe

w
 m

on
th

s.
   

  
 Ke

y 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 
 A

 “K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

n”
 is

 a
 d

ec
is

io
n 

th
at

 is
 li

ke
ly

 to
: 

   
 (a

) i
nv

ol
ve

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t s

pe
nd

in
g 

or
 s

av
in

gs
 a

nd
/o

r 
   

 (b
) h

av
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 e
ffe

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
 In

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 (a

), 
co

un
ci

ls
 h

av
e 

to
 d

ef
in

e 
w

hi
ch

 fi
na

nc
ia

l d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

re
 “s

ig
ni

fic
an

t” 
an

d,
 th

er
ef

or
e,

 “K
ey

.” 
 B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

’s
 d

ef
in

iti
on

 is
 

sp
en

di
ng

 o
r s

av
in

gs
 o

f £
20

0,
00

0 
or

 m
or

e 
th

at
 is

 n
ot

 in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 B

ud
ge

t (
th

e 
se

tti
ng

 o
f t

he
 B

ud
ge

t i
s 

its
el

f a
 K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
n)

. 
In

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 (b

), 
a 

de
ci

si
on

 is
, b

y 
la

w
, “

K
ey

” i
f i

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 in

 tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

w
ar

ds
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, i
n 

lin
e 

w
ith

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t g

ui
da

nc
e,

 th
is

 C
ou

nc
il 

tre
at

s 
a 

de
ci

si
on

 a
s 

“K
ey

” i
f i

t i
s 

lik
el

y 
to

 h
av

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

w
ar

d.
 

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
Pl

an
 

 In
 re

la
tio

n 
to

 e
ac

h 
de

ci
si

on
, t

he
 P

la
n 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
s 

m
uc

h 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
as

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

w
he

n 
it 

is
 p

ub
lis

he
d:

 
  • 

th
e 

su
bj

ec
t m

at
te

r 
• 

th
e 

M
em

be
r m

ee
tin

g/
em

pl
oy

ee
 ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 
• 

th
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 d
at

e 
w

he
n 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 w

ill 
be

 ta
ke

n 
• 

an
y 

gr
ou

ps
/p

er
so

ns
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 is
 ta

ke
n 

 
• 

ho
w

 a
ny

 s
uc

h 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
w

ill 
be

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t  

• 
a 

lis
t o

f r
el

ev
an

t d
oc

um
en

ts
 to

 b
e 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
-ta

ke
r i

n 
co

nn
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 

Page 37



 
 H

ow
 y

ou
 c

an
 h

av
e 

yo
ur

 s
ay

 
 If 

yo
u 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 c
om

m
en

t o
n 

an
y 

m
at

te
r i

nc
lu

de
d 

in
 th

e 
P

la
n 

pl
ea

se
 le

t m
e 

kn
ow

 a
s 

so
on

 a
s 

yo
u 

ca
n.

  I
 w

ill 
th

en
 e

ns
ur

e 
yo

ur
 c

om
m

en
ts

 a
re

 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 b
y 

th
os

e 
ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

. 
 P

at
 B

ro
w

n 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

oo
m

 1
91

 
C

iv
ic

 C
en

tre
 

D
ag

en
ha

m
 

R
M

10
 7

B
N

 
 Te

l: 
 

 
02

0 
82

27
 3

27
1 

Fa
x:

  
 

02
0 

82
27

 2
17

1 
M

in
ic

om
:  

02
0 

82
27

 2
68

5 
E

-m
ai

l: 
pa

t.b
ro

w
n@

lb
bd

.g
ov

.u
k 

 

Page 38



 
 

TH
E 

FO
R

W
A

R
D

 P
LA

N
 

 
K

ey
 to

 th
e 

ta
bl

e 
 

 C
ol

um
n 

1 
sh

ow
s 

th
e 

es
tim

at
ed

 d
at

e 
w

he
n 

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 w
ill 

be
 ta

ke
n 

an
d 

w
ho

 w
ill 

be
 ta

ki
ng

 th
e 

de
ci

si
on

.  
H

ow
ev

er
, a

n 
ite

m
 s

ho
w

n 
on

 th
e 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

P
la

n 
m

ay
, f

or
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f r

ea
so

ns
, b

e 
de

fe
rr

ed
 o

r d
el

ay
ed

.  
It 

is
 s

ug
ge

st
ed

, t
he

re
fo

re
, t

ha
t a

ny
on

e 
w

ith
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 in

 a
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

 it
em

, 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 if
 h

e/
sh

e 
w

is
he

s 
to

 a
tte

nd
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
at

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
ite

m
 is

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
, s

ho
ul

d 
ch

ec
k 

w
ith

in
 7

 d
ay

s 
of

 th
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

ite
m

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
ag

en
da

 fo
r t

ha
t m

ee
tin

g,
 e

ith
er

 b
y 

cl
ic

ki
ng

 o
n 

ht
tp

://
m

od
er

ng
ov

.b
ar

ki
ng

-
da

ge
nh

am
.g

ov
.u

k/
ie

Li
st

M
ee

tin
gs

.a
sp

?P
ag

eN
o=

2&
Y

ea
r=

20
08

&
C

om
m

itt
ee

Id
=1

80
&

J=
2 

(fo
r i

te
m

s 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e)

 a
nd

 
ht

tp
://

m
od

er
ng

ov
.b

ar
ki

ng
-d

ag
en

ha
m

.g
ov

.u
k/

ie
Li

st
M

ee
tin

gs
.a

sp
?X

X
R

=0
&

Y
ea

r=
20

08
&

C
Id

=1
79

 (f
or

 it
em

s 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y)

, 
or

 b
y 

te
le

ph
on

in
g 

A
la

n 
D

aw
so

n,
 D

em
oc

ra
tic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Te

am
 M

an
ag

er
, o

n 
02

0 
82

27
 2

34
8.

 
 C

ol
um

n 
2 

se
ts

 o
ut

 th
e 

tit
le

 o
f t

he
 re

po
rt 

or
 s

ub
je

ct
 m

at
te

r, 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 d

ec
is

io
n 

be
in

g 
so

ug
ht

 a
nd

 a
 li

st
 o

f s
up

po
rti

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
(if

 a
ny

) t
o 

be
 

pr
es

en
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

po
rt.

 
 

K
ey

 D
ec

is
io

ns
 a

re
 li

st
ed

 in
 b

ol
d 

ty
pe

.  
O

th
er

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 a

re
 li

st
ed

 in
 n

or
m

al
 ty

pe
.  

 
 

C
ol

um
n 

2 
al

so
 s

ho
w

s,
 in

 b
ra

ck
et

s,
 th

e 
in

iti
al

s 
of

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r p
ro

po
si

ng
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

 C
E

 
= 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

C
D

A
C

S
 

= 
C

or
po

ra
te

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f A

du
lt 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
D

C
hS

 
= 

C
or

po
ra

te
 D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

D
C

uS
  

= 
C

or
po

ra
te

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
C

D
R

es
 

= 
C

or
po

ra
te

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

 
C

D
R

eg
 

= 
C

or
po

ra
te

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

D
D

C
or

pF
in

 
= 

D
iv

is
io

na
l D

ire
ct

or
 o

f C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

 
C

ol
um

ns
 3

 a
nd

 4
 p

ro
vi

de
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 th

e 
tim

e 
th

e 
P

la
n 

w
as

 p
ub

lis
he

d.
  T

hi
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
cl

ud
es

, r
es

pe
ct

iv
el

y,
 a

ny
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 b
e 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

be
fo

re
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
 is

 ta
ke

n 
an

d 
ho

w
 a

ny
 s

uc
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ill 

be
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t. 
 C

ol
um

n 
5 

sp
ec

ifi
es

 w
hi

ch
 W

ar
ds

 (i
f a

ny
) w

ill 
be

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pr
op

os
al

. 
 Th

e 
P

la
n 

al
so

 li
st

s 
th

e 
M

em
be

rs
 in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 ta
ki

ng
 K

ey
 D

ec
is

io
ns

 (s
ee

 A
pp

en
di

x 
A

) 
 

Page 39



M
EE

TI
N

G
 D

A
TE

S 
20

08
 / 

20
09

 

   Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
(c

om
m

en
ci

ng
 a

t 7
.0

0p
m

 a
t t

he
 C

iv
ic

 C
en

tr
e,

 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 e
xc

ep
t w

he
re

 s
ta

te
d)

 
15

 J
ul

y 
20

08
 

12
 A

ug
us

t 2
00

8 
at

 3
.0

0p
m

 
9 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

00
8 

30
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

8 
14

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

8 
4 

N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

8 
18

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
00

8 
2 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

8 
16

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

8 
at

 3
.0

0p
m

 
20

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

9 
3 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
00

9 
17

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

09
 

10
 M

ar
ch

 2
00

9 
24

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
9 

21
 A

pr
il 

20
09

 
6 

M
ay

 2
00

9 
19

 M
ay

 2
00

9 
2 

Ju
ne

 2
00

9 
16

 J
un

e 
20

09
 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
 

(c
om

m
en

ci
ng

 a
t 7

.0
0p

m
 a

t t
he

 T
ow

n 
H

al
l, 

B
ar

ki
ng

)  
23

 J
ul

y 
20

08
 

3 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

8 
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

8 
10

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
00

8 
14

 J
an

ua
ry

 2
00

9 
4 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
9 

1 
A

pr
il 

20
09

 
13

 M
ay

 2
00

9 
24

 J
un

e 
20

09
 

Page 40



 D
ec

is
io

n 
ta

ke
r/ 

Es
tim

at
ed

 d
at

e 
 

Su
bj

ec
t M

at
te

r (
re

le
va

nt
 C

hi
ef

 O
ffi

ce
r)

 
 N

at
ur

e 
of

 D
ec

is
io

n 
 Ad

di
tio

na
l d

oc
um

en
ts

 to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 

 

C
on

su
lte

es
 

C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

Pr
oc

es
s 

W
ar

ds
 

D
ire

ct
ly

 
A

ffe
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Pr

op
os

al
s 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

'A
ch

ie
vi

ng
 E

xc
el

le
nc

e'
 - 

4t
h 

Q
ua

rte
r (

Ja
nu

ar
y 

to
 M

ar
ch

 
20

08
)  

 (C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

is
 re

po
rt 

w
ill

 p
re

se
nt

 th
e 

ke
y 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r t

he
 fi

na
l q

ua
rte

r o
f 2

00
7/

08
, t

og
et

he
r 

w
ith

 a
re

as
 fo

r f
ut

ur
e 

fo
cu

s,
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 fo
r f

ur
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ro

gr
es

s 
ag

ai
ns

t p
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

ag
re

ed
 

ac
tio

ns
 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r t

he
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

ag
re

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 d

riv
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

its
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ag
en

da
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 A

ll 
P

or
tfo

lio
 H

ol
de

rs
 

 C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
in

g 
O

ut
 o

f H
ou

rs
 a

nd
 C

ar
el

in
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 : 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l  

(C
D

C
uS

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
ou

t-o
f-h

ou
rs

 s
er

vi
ce

 v
ia

 th
e 

Lo
nd

on
 C

on
ne

ct
s 

Jo
in

t P
ro

je
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g 

of
 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

de
liv

er
y 

m
et

ho
ds

 fo
r t

he
 C

ar
el

in
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

:  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t  
 E

xc
el

le
nt

 C
us

to
m

er
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
B

oa
rd

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
 

 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 41



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
8/

09
 : 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
 

(D
D

C
or

pF
in

) 
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

bu
dg

et
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

r b
ot

h 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
on

 a
 re

gu
la

r b
as

is
 to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 c
on

tro
l o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ov
er

al
l 

sp
en

d 
ag

ai
ns

t i
ts

 s
et

 b
ud

ge
ts

. T
he

 re
po

rt 
w

ill
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f s
pe

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ex

pl
an

at
io

ns
 fo

r v
ar

ia
nc

es
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
ga

in
st

 th
es

e 
se

t b
ud

ge
ts

, a
nd

 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 if

 re
qu

ire
d 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 n

ot
e 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

os
iti

on
 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 C
ap

ita
l b

ud
ge

t f
or

 2
00

8/
09

 
an

d,
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, a

gr
ee

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 a

t t
he

 y
ea

r e
nd

 
  N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 
G

ro
up

 M
an

ag
er

s 
in

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rts
 

an
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 R
ip

pl
e 

In
fa

nt
 S

ch
oo

l :
 C

om
m

un
ity

  
(C

D
C

hS
) 

 C
ur

re
nt

 d
at

a 
fro

m
 th

e 
S

ch
oo

l A
dm

is
si

on
s 

S
ec

tio
n 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

in
 th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
sc

ho
ol

 s
ec

to
r a

nd
, i

n 
pa

rti
cu

la
r, 

R
ec

ep
tio

n 
Y

ea
r 

an
d 

Y
ea

r O
ne

.  
 T

he
 e

xp
an

si
on

 o
f R

ip
pl

e 
In

fa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l i

s 
in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

an
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l (
fo

re
ca

st
) d

em
an

d 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

n 
of

 
R

ip
pl

e 
In

fa
nt

 S
ch

oo
l f

ro
m

 tw
o 

fo
rm

s 
of

 e
nt

ry
 (6

0 
pu

pi
ls

) 
to

 th
re

e 
fo

rm
s 

of
 e

nt
ry

 (9
0 

pu
pi

ls
). 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r, 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 D

ire
ct

or
, 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

Fi
na

nc
e 

D
iv

is
io

na
l D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 a
nd

 L
eg

al
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
 Ex

te
rn

al
 

 S
ta

ff 
an

d 
G

ov
er

no
rs

 o
f 

S
ch

oo
ls

 
P

ar
en

ts
, C

ar
er

s 
an

d 
G

ua
rd

ia
ns

 o
f P

up
ils

 

M
ee

tin
gs

 
C

or
re

sp
on

de
nc

e 
P

ub
lic

 N
ot

ic
es

 

E
as

tb
ur

y 

Page 42



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

N
ew

ha
m

 C
ar

el
in

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
: F

in
an

ci
al

  (
C

D
A

C
S

), 
(C

D
C

uS
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

gr
ee

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t t
en

de
r t

o 
se

cu
re

 a
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t 
w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 B
or

ou
gh

 o
f N

ew
ha

m
 to

 jo
in

tly
 p

ro
vi

de
 

C
ar

el
in

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t L
iv

in
g 

P
or

tfo
lio

 
  H

ea
d 

of
 C

or
po

ra
te

 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t 

G
ro

up
 M

an
ag

er
 L

eg
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
iv

is
io

na
l D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 
In

te
rim

 H
ea

d 
of

 H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

In
te

rim
 L

ea
d 

O
ffi

ce
r 

S
up

po
rti

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f a

 P
ro

sp
ec

t C
en

tr
e 

in
 B

ar
ki

ng
 T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

: F
in

an
ci

al
  (

C
D

R
eg

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 

ca
pi

ta
l m

on
ey

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
P

ro
sp

ec
t C

en
tre

 in
 B

ar
ki

ng
 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 to
 ta

ke
 th

e 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 u

ne
m

pl
oy

ed
 a

nd
 

th
os

e 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

ne
ve

r w
or

ke
d 

in
to

 a
 w

or
k 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t  

  
 Th

e 
C

en
tre

 w
ill

 fo
rm

 p
ar

t o
f a

 re
st

au
ra

nt
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

fa
ci

lit
y 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
24

 a
nn

ua
l a

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

ps
 w

ith
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f g
ai

ni
ng

 a
 n

ew
 d

ip
lo

m
a 

in
 h

os
pi

ta
lit

y 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

to
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t  

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
 

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

S
pa

tia
l R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

 Ex
te

rn
al

: 
B

ar
ki

ng
 C

ol
le

ge
 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 S
ki

lls
 

C
ou

nc
il 

Lo
nd

on
 T

ha
m

es
 

G
at

ew
ay

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
  

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
S

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

A
bb

ey
 

Page 43



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

Se
x 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t L
ic

en
si

ng
 P

ol
ic

y 
: C

om
m

un
ity

  
(C

D
C

uS
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

gr
ee

 a
 p

ol
ic

y 
on

 s
ex

 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t l

ic
en

si
ng

 to
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

m
ak

in
g 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 

de
ci

si
on

s 
on

 n
ew

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 li
ce

nc
e 

re
ne

w
al

s 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 
an

d 
C

on
su

m
er

 
P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
C

ha
ir 

an
d 

V
ic

e 
C

ha
ir 

of
 L

ic
en

si
ng

 a
nd

 
R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
B

oa
rd

 
M

em
be

r w
ith

 S
pe

ci
al

 
R

es
po

ns
ib

ilit
y 

fo
r 

E
qu

al
iti

es
 Is

su
es

 
 Ex

te
rn

al
: 

 Fa
ith

 F
or

um
 

LG
B

T 
Fo

ru
m

 
W

om
en

’s
 G

ro
up

s 
  

 C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 D

ra
ft 

P
ol

ic
y 

on
 L

ic
en

si
ng

 o
f S

ex
 

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
- P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
: F

in
an

ci
al

  
(C

D
C

hS
) 

 Th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 in

di
ca

te
d 

th
at

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
ar

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 in

ve
st

 in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
’s

 p
rim

ar
y 

sc
ho

ol
s.

   
  

To
 s

ec
ur

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
a 

S
tra

te
gy

 fo
r C

ha
ng

e 
do

cu
m

en
t h

as
 

to
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 d

em
on

st
ra

tin
g 

ho
w

 th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t w

ill
 

un
de

rp
in

 th
e 

tra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
of

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

S
tra

te
gy

 fo
r 

C
ha

ng
e 

do
cu

m
en

t 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 S

ch
oo

ls
 (H

ea
ds

 a
nd

 
C

ha
irs

 o
f G

ov
er

no
rs

) 
P

up
ils

 th
ro

ug
h 

S
ch

oo
l 

C
ou

nc
ils

 
P

ar
en

ts
’ F

or
um

 
 Ex

te
rn

al
: 

 D
io

ce
se

 o
f B

re
nt

w
oo

d 
 

D
io

ce
se

 o
f C

he
lm

sf
or

d 
B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 
P

rim
ar

y 
C

ar
e 

Tr
us

t 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

pr
op

os
al

s 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 44



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

D
ag

en
ha

m
 P

ar
k 

Sc
ho

ol
 - 

C
ha

ng
e 

of
 S

ta
tu

s 
: 

C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

C
hS

) 
 A

s 
pa

rt 
of

 th
e 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sc

ho
ol

s 
fo

r t
he

 F
ut

ur
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 fo
r S

ch
oo

ls
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
’s

 S
tra

te
gy

 fo
r C

ha
ng

e,
 it

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

to
 c

ha
ng

e 
th

e 
st

at
us

 o
f D

ag
en

ha
m

 P
ar

k 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ec

on
da

ry
 

S
ch

oo
l t

o 
be

co
m

e 
a 

V
ol

un
ta

ry
 C

on
tro

lle
d 

C
hu

rc
h 

of
 

E
ng

la
nd

 S
ch

oo
l 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
an

d 
th

e 
M

em
or

an
du

m
 o

f U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 to

 b
e 

en
te

re
d 

in
to

 
w

ith
 th

e 
D

io
ce

se
 o

f C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 P
ar

k 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ch

oo
l 

G
ov

er
no

rs
 

W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

: 
 D

io
ce

se
 o

f C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 

P
ar

k 
S

ec
on

da
ry

 S
ch

oo
l 

an
d 

 
th

e 
D

io
ce

se
 o

f C
he

lm
sf

or
d 

R
iv

er
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

en
si

on
 S

ch
em

e 
- E

m
pl

oy
er

 
D

is
cr

et
io

ns
 : 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l  
(C

D
R

es
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

em
pl

oy
er

 
di

sc
re

tio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 n

ew
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

en
si

on
 

S
ch

em
e 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 C

or
po

ra
te

 D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

D
iv

is
io

na
l D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 re

po
rt 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

N
at

io
na

l M
em

or
ia

l t
o 

th
e 

E
va

cu
at

io
n 

A
pp

ea
l F

un
d 

  
(C

D
A

C
S

) 
 Th

e 
N

at
io

na
l M

em
or

ia
l t

o 
th

e 
E

va
cu

at
io

n 
A

pp
ea

l F
un

d 
is

 
to

 
be

 
la

un
ch

ed
 

an
d 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 

be
 

as
ke

d 
to

 
ap

pr
ov

e 
a 

do
na

tio
n 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

:  
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
  

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

Page 45



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

15
.7

.0
8 

 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
dv

ic
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 - 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t  
 (C

D
R

eg
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 a

sk
ed

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
dv

ic
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 it
s 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
er

 M
em

be
r 

 D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 

 D
iv

is
io

na
l D

ire
ct

or
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

G
ro

up
 M

an
ag

er
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 L

eg
al

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

23
.7

.0
8 

 

A
nn

ua
l R

ev
ie

w
 o

f C
ou

nc
il 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

 [A
nn

ua
l I

te
m

] 
(C

D
R

es
) 

  Th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il's

 C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

 C
M

T 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

23
.7

.0
8 

 

Jo
in

t A
ud

it 
an

d 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Le
tte

r 2
00

6/
07

  [
An

nu
al

 It
em

] 
(C

D
R

es
) 

  Th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il's
 J

oi
nt

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

Le
tte

r 2
00

6/
07

 
N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

:  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 C

M
T 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

23
.7

.0
8 

 

P
et

iti
on

:  
P

ar
ki

ng
, T

ra
ffi

c 
an

d 
H

ig
hw

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
A

ro
un

d 
G

re
at

 C
ul

lin
gs

   
(C

D
R

eg
) 

 Th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

w
ith

 a
 p

et
iti

on
 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
th

e 
re

m
ov

al
 o

f d
ou

bl
e 

ye
llo

w
 li

ne
 re

st
ric

tio
ns

 
fro

m
 in

ne
r b

en
d 

of
 G

re
at

 C
ul

lin
gs

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

 c
ha

ng
e 

of
 

di
re

ct
io

n 
pr

io
rit

y 
fo

r t
ra

ffi
c,

 s
pe

ed
 re

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
f f

oo
tw

ay
s 

pa
rk

in
g 

 Pe
tit

io
n 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
 S

tre
et

 
S

ce
ne

 a
nd

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

 Ex
te

rn
al

: 
 Fi

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 

A
m

bu
la

nc
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 
M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 P

ol
ic

e 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
E

as
tb

ro
ok

 

Page 46



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

12
.8

.0
8 

 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 A
dv

ic
e 

N
ot

e 
(P

A
N

) 8
: A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
ou

si
ng

 : 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

 (C
D

R
eg

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

P
la

nn
in

g 
A

dv
ic

e 
N

ot
e 

fo
r a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 d

ev
el

op
er

s 
an

d 
ho

us
in

g 
as

so
ci

at
io

ns
 o

n 
ho

w
 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 h

ou
si

ng
 is

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 th
e 

B
or

ou
gh

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
 Ex

te
rn

al
: 

D
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

H
ou

si
ng

 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
; 

Th
e 

H
ou

si
ng

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n 

M
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 c
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

dr
af

t r
ep

or
t 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

12
.8

.0
8 

 

C
on

tra
ct

 fo
r R

en
ew

al
 o

f H
ea

tin
g 

an
d 

H
ot

 W
at

er
 B

oi
le

rs
 a

t 
Th

ax
te

d 
H

ou
se

, D
ag

en
ha

m
   

(C
D

R
eg

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

aw
ar

d 
of

 a
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r t

he
 re

ne
w

al
 o

f t
he

 h
ea

tin
g 

an
d 

ho
t w

at
er

 
bo

ile
rs

 a
t T

ha
xt

ed
 H

ou
se

, S
iv

ite
r W

ay
, D

ag
en

ha
m

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
D

ep
ut

y 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
 W

ar
d 

M
em

be
rs

: V
ill

ag
e 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
  

V
ill

ag
e 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

12
.8

.0
8 

 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 A
dv

ic
e 

N
ot

e 
(P

A
N

) 6
: C

rim
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Th

ro
ug

h 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l D

es
ig

n 
: F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
 (C

D
R

eg
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 P

la
nn

in
g 

A
dv

ic
e 

N
ot

e 
6 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 d

et
ai

le
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 o
n 

ho
w

 c
rim

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

 o
f 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 re

al
m

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n;
  

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l a
nd

 
S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

; 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

 Ex
te

rn
al

:  
 M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 P

ol
ic

e 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Page 47



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

12
.8

.0
8 

 

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 - 
Ph

as
e 

1 
R

ev
ie

w
 

an
d 

Ph
as

e 
2 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

: F
in

an
ci

al
  (

C
D

R
eg

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
pr

og
re

ss
 re

po
rt 

on
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

S
tra

te
gy

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 a

nd
 k

ey
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

. 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
 p

ro
po

se
d 

dr
af

t 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 n
ex

t t
w

o 
ye

ar
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

dg
et

 
es

tim
at

es
.  

 T
he

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
w

ill
 fo

rm
 th

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
M

an
da

te
 fo

r P
ar

k 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

P
or

tfo
lio

 
 Ex

te
rn

al
: 

 D
es

ig
n 

fo
r L

on
do

n 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
dr

af
t 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

12
.8

.0
8 

 

A
xe

 S
tr

ee
t M

ul
ti-

st
or

ey
 C

ar
 P

ar
k 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t :
 

C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

R
eg

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
: 

 (i)
 

Th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t b

rie
f f

or
 th

e 
A

xe
 S

tre
et

 s
ite

;  
an

d 
(ii

) 
Th

e 
m

et
ho

d 
of

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t f
or

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

ca
r 

pa
rk

 
 Ax

e 
St

re
et

 M
ul

ti-
st

or
ey

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
rie

f 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r(
s)

: 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 H

ea
d 

of
 F

in
an

ce
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

: 
 U

D
C

 
D

es
ig

n 
fo

r L
on

do
n 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

bb
ey

 

Page 48



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

12
.8

.0
8 

 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
8/

09
 : 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
 

(D
D

C
or

pF
in

) 
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

bu
dg

et
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

r b
ot

h 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
on

 a
 re

gu
la

r b
as

is
 to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 c
on

tro
l o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ov
er

al
l 

sp
en

d 
ag

ai
ns

t i
ts

 s
et

 b
ud

ge
ts

. T
he

 re
po

rt 
w

ill
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f s
pe

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ex

pl
an

at
io

ns
 fo

r v
ar

ia
nc

es
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
ga

in
st

 th
es

e 
se

t b
ud

ge
ts

, a
nd

 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 if

 re
qu

ire
d 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 n

ot
e 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

os
iti

on
 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 C
ap

ita
l b

ud
ge

t f
or

 2
00

8/
09

 
an

d,
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, a

gr
ee

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 a

t t
he

 y
ea

r e
nd

 
  N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 
G

ro
up

 M
an

ag
er

s 
in

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

12
.8

.0
8 

 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
eb

t W
rit

e-
O

ffs
 : 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
 (C

D
R

es
) 

 In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 ru
le

s,
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 
be

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 w

ith
 a

 q
ua

rte
rly

 re
po

rt 
on

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
bt

 
w

rit
e-

of
fs

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 D
iv

is
io

na
l D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 
H

ea
d 

of
 R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 

B
en

ef
its

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 49



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

12
.8

.0
8 

 

P
re

-te
nd

er
 C

on
tra

ct
 fo

r M
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 L
eg

io
ne

lla
 B

ac
te

ria
 

in
 W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
in

 S
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 P
ub

lic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

   
(C

D
R

eg
) 

 In
 o

rd
er

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

co
m

pl
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

pp
ro

ve
d 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e,
 C

on
tro

l o
f L

eg
io

ne
lla

 B
ac

te
ria

l i
n 

W
at

er
 

S
ys

te
m

s 
A

C
oP

 L
8,

 c
on

tro
l m

ea
su

re
s 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 a
ny

 u
nd

er
ta

ki
ng

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
w

or
k 

ac
tiv

ity
 

an
d 

to
 p

re
m

is
es

 c
on

tro
lle

d 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 a
 tr

ad
e,

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 o

r o
th

er
 u

nd
er

ta
ki

ng
 w

he
re

 w
at

er
 is

 u
se

d 
or

 
st

or
ed

 a
nd

 w
he

re
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 m
ea

ns
 o

f c
re

at
in

g 
an

d 
tra

ns
m

itt
in

g 
w

at
er

 d
ro

pl
et

s 
w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
ha

le
d,

 
th

er
eb

y 
ca

us
in

g 
a 

re
as

on
ab

le
 fo

re
se

ea
bl

e 
ris

k 
ex

po
su

re
 

to
 L

eg
io

ne
lla

 b
ac

te
ria

 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

of
 a

 W
at

er
 M

on
ito

rin
g 

te
rm

 c
on

tra
ct

 (C
on

tro
l o

f 
Le

gi
on

el
la

 B
ac

te
ria

 in
 W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
A

C
oP

 L
8)

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l, 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 
20

08
-2

01
3 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r(
s)

: 
C

us
to

m
er

 F
irs

t P
or

tfo
lio

 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
Se

rv
ic

es
 

P
or

tfo
lio

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 P
or

tfo
lio

 
C

iv
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

or
tfo

lio
 

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t L
iv

in
g 

P
or

tfo
lio

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

P
or

tfo
lio

 
 D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 L
eg

al
 

an
d 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

G
ro

up
 M

an
ag

er
 H

ea
lth

 
S

af
et

y 
an

d 
R

is
k 

D
iv

is
io

na
l D

ire
ct

or
 o

f 
C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 
G

ro
up

 M
an

ag
er

 
P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t a

nd
 

E
ffi

ci
en

cy
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

3.
9.

08
 

 

A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t o
f t

he
 B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 Y
ou

th
 

Fo
ru

m
 2

00
7/

08
  [

An
nu

al
 It

em
] (

C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 re
po

rt 
of

 
th

e 
B

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 D

ag
en

ha
m

 Y
ou

th
 F

or
um

 (B
A

D
 Y

ou
th

 
Fo

ru
m

) d
et

ai
lin

g 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

Fo
ru

m
 d

ur
in

g 
20

07
/0

8 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
Y

ou
th

 W
or

ke
rs

 
G

ro
up

 M
an

ag
er

, 
D

em
oc

ra
tic

 a
nd

 E
le

ct
or

al
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 D

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 50



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

9.
9.

08
 

 

D
om

es
tic

 V
io

le
nc

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 : 

C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

A
C

S
) 

   Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
nd

 a
do

pt
 a

 m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 s
tra

te
gy

 to
 ta

ck
le

 d
om

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e,
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
in

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 a

ge
nc

ie
s.

  I
n 

re
sp

on
se

 a
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

 m
ul

ti-
ag

en
cy

 s
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 s
et

tin
g 

ou
t a

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

vi
si

on
 fo

r e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 d
om

es
tic

 
vi

ol
en

ce
 in

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 w

ill
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

e 
S

tra
te

gy
 

an
d 

its
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
ac

tio
n 

pl
an

 to
 th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

fo
r 

ad
op

tio
n 

LB
BD

 D
om

es
tic

 V
io

le
nc

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

 Ex
te

rn
al

:  
 D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

Fo
ru

m
; 

B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 

Lo
ca

l S
tra

te
gi

c 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

s;
 

N
or

th
 E

as
t L

on
do

n 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 T

ru
st

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

9.
9.

08
 

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 : 
C

om
m

un
ity

  (
C

D
A

C
S

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
re

po
rt 

ad
vi

si
ng

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 a

 re
vi

ew
 o

f c
om

m
un

ity
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

be
 a

sk
ed

 to
 a

gr
ee

 
a 

C
om

m
un

ity
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

P
ol

ic
y 

fo
r t

he
 B

or
ou

gh
  

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

:  
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

 A
ll 

W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
  

 Ex
te

rn
al

:  
 R

es
id

en
ts

’ 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

  

P
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
us

er
s 

an
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t t

o 
in

fo
rm

 
dr

af
tin

g 
of

 re
po

rt;
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Page 51



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

9.
9.

08
 

 

D
ra

ft 
R

ig
ht

s 
of

 W
ay

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

: C
om

m
un

ity
  

(C
D

C
uS

) 
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 p

ub
lis

h 
a 

R
ig

ht
s 

of
 W

ay
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n,

 s
et

tin
g 

ou
t a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f t

he
 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 w

ith
 re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
rig

ht
s 

of
 w

ay
 in

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h,

 a
nd

 a
 s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f a

ct
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ni
ng

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
pr

op
os

al
s 

fo
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
.  

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

gr
ee

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
D

ra
ft 

R
ig

ht
s 

of
 W

ay
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t P
la

n 
fo

r t
he

 p
ur

po
se

 o
f 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
 Ex

te
rn

al
:  

 N
at

ur
al

 E
ng

la
nd

; 
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

H
ig

hw
ay

 
A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

9.
9.

08
 

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

: C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 re
po

rt 
on

 a
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
 fo

r t
he

 B
or

ou
gh

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 
ag

re
e 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 ta
ke

 th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 fo
rw

ar
d 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

:  
 R

es
id

en
ts

; 
C

om
m

un
ity

 G
ro

up
s;

 
Lo

ca
l B

us
in

es
se

s;
 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

rs
 a

nd
 

P
ar

tn
er

s 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
of

 d
ra

ft 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

 
 Ex

te
rn

al
: 

 S
ur

ve
ys

; 
S

em
in

ar
s/

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 
an

d 
fo

cu
s 

gr
ou

ps
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Page 52



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

9.
9.

08
 

 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f E

le
ct

io
n 

Po
lli

ng
 S

ta
tio

ns
 : 

C
om

m
un

ity
  

(C
D

R
es

) 
 Th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
w

ith
 a

 re
po

rt 
on

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 a

 re
vi

ew
 o

f p
ol

lin
g 

st
at

io
ns

 in
 th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
, 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
fe

ed
ba

ck
 fr

om
 a

 p
ub

lic
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
, a

nd
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

 re
vi

se
d 

lis
t o

f 
ve

nu
es

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio
 

M
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 c
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

dr
af

t r
ep

or
t 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

9.
9.

08
 

 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
8/

09
 : 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
 

(D
D

C
or

pF
in

) 
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

bu
dg

et
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

r b
ot

h 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
on

 a
 re

gu
la

r b
as

is
 to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 c
on

tro
l o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ov
er

al
l 

sp
en

d 
ag

ai
ns

t i
ts

 s
et

 b
ud

ge
ts

. T
he

 re
po

rt 
w

ill
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f s
pe

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ex

pl
an

at
io

ns
 fo

r v
ar

ia
nc

es
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
ga

in
st

 th
es

e 
se

t b
ud

ge
ts

, a
nd

 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 if

 re
qu

ire
d 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 n

ot
e 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

os
iti

on
 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 C
ap

ita
l b

ud
ge

t f
or

 2
00

8/
09

 
an

d,
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, a

gr
ee

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 a

t t
he

 y
ea

r e
nd

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 
G

ro
up

 M
an

ag
er

s 
in

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

Page 53



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

9.
9.

08
 

 

Pr
ev

en
tin

g 
an

d 
Ea

si
ng

 H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 

(2
00

8-
20

13
) :

 C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

R
eg

) 
 Th

er
e 

is
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 re

vi
ew

 
its

 H
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
S

tra
te

gy
 b

y 
Ju

ly
 2

00
8 

 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
do

pt
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

S
tra

te
gy

 to
 a

ss
is

t t
he

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d 

ea
se

 h
om

el
es

sn
es

s 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
D

ep
ut

y 
Le

ad
er

 
 H

ou
si

ng
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 

 Ex
te

rn
al

: 
 H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
oc

ia
tio

ns
 

V
ol

un
ta

ry
 S

ec
to

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 

S
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
 

A
du

lt 
Tr

us
t 

D
ra

ft 
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

S
tra

te
gy

  
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

9.
9.

08
 

 

Lo
nd

on
 R

oa
d 

N
or

th
 S

tr
ee

t C
om

pu
ls

or
y 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
O

rd
er

 : 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l  

(C
D

R
eg

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
ut

ho
ris

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
C

om
pu

ls
or

y 
P

ur
ch

as
e 

O
rd

er
 m

ak
in

g 
po

w
er

s 
to

 
se

cu
re

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 in
te

re
st

s 
in

 th
e 

la
nd

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

llo
w

 
th

e 
re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f L
on

do
n 

R
oa

d 
N

or
th

 S
tre

et
 B

ar
ki

ng
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
D

ep
ut

y 
Le

ad
er

 
 H

ea
d 

of
 H

ou
si

ng
 

S
tra

te
gy

 
P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

er
 fo

r 
La

nd
 D

is
po

sa
ls

 P
ro

pe
rty

 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

G
ro

up
 M

an
ag

er
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Fi

na
nc

e 
  Ex

te
rn

al
: 

 R
es

id
en

ts
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ro

pe
rty

 
O

w
ne

rs
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 re

po
rt 

A
bb

ey
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

30
.9

.0
8 

 

A
sb

es
to

s 
R

em
ov

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

: F
in

an
ci

al
  (

C
D

R
eg

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
 s

tra
te

gy
 fo

r t
he

 
ph

as
ed

 re
m

ov
al

 o
f a

sb
es

to
s 

in
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l p
ro

pe
rti

es
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
 P

or
tfo

lio
;  

A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t L
iv

in
g 

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 54



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

30
.9

.0
8 

 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
of

 T
an

ne
r S

tr
ee

t T
ria

ng
le

 : 
C

om
m

un
ity

  
(C

D
R

eg
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 p

ro
po

sa
ls

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

an
d 

re
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f T

an
ne

r 
S

tre
et

 T
ria

ng
le

, w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
pr

ef
er

re
d 

di
sp

os
al

 
ro

ut
e,

 te
rm

s 
of

 d
is

po
sa

l a
nd

 c
om

pu
ls

or
y 

pu
rc

ha
se

 o
rd

er
 

m
ec

ha
ni

sm
 to

 fa
ci

lit
at

e 
la

nd
 a

ss
em

bl
y 

of
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ite

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
:  

D
ep

ut
y 

Le
ad

er
’s

 
P

or
tfo

lio
;  

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
 

 W
ar

d 
M

em
be

rs
: A

bb
ey

 
 Ex

te
rn

al
:  

 B
ar

ki
ng

 R
iv

er
si

de
 

Li
m

ite
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 c
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

dr
af

t r
ep

or
t  

A
bb

ey
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

30
.9

.0
8 

 

D
is

po
sa

l o
f L

an
d 

- I
nc

lu
si

on
 o

f F
ur

th
er

 S
ur

pl
us

 
Pr

op
er

tie
s 

fo
r D

is
po

sa
l :

 F
in

an
ci

al
  (

C
D

R
eg

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

in
cl

us
io

n 
of

 a
 

nu
m

be
r o

f n
on

-r
es

id
en

tia
l p

ro
pe

rti
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

La
nd

 D
is

po
sa

l 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
:  

Le
ad

er
’s

 P
or

tfo
lio

; 
D

ep
ut

y 
Le

ad
er

’s
 

P
or

tfo
lio

; 
C

iv
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

8.
10

.0
8 

 

D
om

es
tic

 V
io

le
nc

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 : 

C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

A
C

S
) 

   Th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

do
pt

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
of

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
in

 re
sp

ec
t o

f t
he

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
 m

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 s
et

tin
g 

ou
t a

 s
tra

te
gi

c 
vi

si
on

 fo
r 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

de
al

in
g 

w
ith

 d
om

es
tic

 v
io

le
nc

e 
in

 B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 
D

ag
en

ha
m

 
LB

BD
 D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
nd

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
af

et
y 

 Ex
te

rn
al

:  
 D

om
es

tic
 V

io
le

nc
e 

Fo
ru

m
; 

B
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 D
ag

en
ha

m
 

Lo
ca

l S
tra

te
gi

c 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 B

oa
rd

s;
 

N
or

th
 E

as
t L

on
do

n 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 T

ru
st

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Page 55



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

14
.1

0.
08

 
 

M
or

e 
C

ho
ic

e 
in

 L
et

tin
gs

 a
nd

 S
he

lte
re

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t :

 C
om

m
un

ity
  (

C
D

C
uS

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 a

 re
vi

se
d 

S
he

lte
re

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 p

ol
ic

y 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

rin
g 

th
e 

as
se

ss
m

en
t p

ro
ce

ss
 

in
to

 li
ne

 w
ith

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l n

ee
ds

 h
ou

si
ng

 p
ol

ic
y,

 to
ge

th
er

 
w

ith
 re

la
te

d 
m

in
or

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
M

or
e 

C
ho

ic
e 

in
 

Le
tti

ng
s 

po
lic

y 
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
D

ep
ut

y 
Le

ad
er

’s
 P

or
tfo

lio

M
ee

tin
gs

 a
nd

 c
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 

dr
af

t r
ep

or
t 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

14
.1

0.
08

 
 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 2

00
8/

09
 : 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
 

(D
D

C
or

pF
in

) 
 Th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

bu
dg

et
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

r b
ot

h 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
on

 a
 re

gu
la

r b
as

is
 to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is

 c
on

tro
l o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ov
er

al
l 

sp
en

d 
ag

ai
ns

t i
ts

 s
et

 b
ud

ge
ts

. T
he

 re
po

rt 
w

ill
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

de
ta

ils
 o

f s
pe

nd
in

g 
an

d 
ex

pl
an

at
io

ns
 fo

r v
ar

ia
nc

es
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t a
ga

in
st

 th
es

e 
se

t b
ud

ge
ts

, a
nd

 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

ct
io

n 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 if

 re
qu

ire
d 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 n

ot
e 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t p

os
iti

on
 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 C
ap

ita
l b

ud
ge

t f
or

 2
00

8/
09

 
an

d,
 if

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
, a

gr
ee

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 a
 b

al
an

ce
d 

bu
dg

et
 a

t t
he

 y
ea

r e
nd

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r: 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 

H
ea

ds
 o

f S
er

vi
ce

 
G

ro
up

 M
an

ag
er

s 
in

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 F
in

an
ce

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

4.
11

.0
8 

 

C
ou

nc
il 

Tr
av

el
 P

la
n 

  (
C

D
R

eg
) 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 a

gr
ee

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 fo

r t
he

 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 C

ou
nc

il 
Tr

av
el

 P
la

n 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
 m

or
e 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

fo
rm

s 
of

 tr
an

sp
or

t, 
bo

th
 to

 g
et

 to
 w

or
k 

an
d 

at
 w

or
k,

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
ph

as
ed

 a
pp

ro
ac

h.
 

 N
on

e.
 

 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

rs
: 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t a

nd
 

S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Page 56



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

4.
11

.0
8 

 

Pe
ns

io
n 

Fu
nd

 A
nn

ua
l R

ep
or

t :
 F

in
an

ci
al

 [A
nn

ua
l I

te
m

] 
(C

E
) 

 It 
is

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
to

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
 P

en
si

on
 F

un
d 

A
nn

ua
l 

R
ep

or
t a

nd
 fo

r t
hi

s 
to

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
re

vi
ew

 b
y 

th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
ea

ch
 y

ea
r 

 Th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 n

ot
e 

th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 C

E
 

C
D

R
es

 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

4.
11

.0
8 

 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
eb

t W
rit

e-
O

ffs
 : 

Fr
am

ew
or

k 
 (C

D
R

es
) 

 In
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 ru
le

s,
 th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 
be

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 w

ith
 a

 q
ua

rte
rly

 re
po

rt 
on

 C
ou

nc
il 

de
bt

 
w

rit
e-

of
fs

 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 Le

ad
 M

em
be

r 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

H
ea

d 
of

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 
B

en
ef

its
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
A

ll 
W

ar
ds

 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

16
.1

2.
08

 
 

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

an
d 

Se
tti

ng
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

B
as

e 
20

09
/1

0 
: F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
[A

nn
ua

l I
te

m
] (

C
E

) 
  Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

to
 re

co
m

m
en

d 
to

 th
e 

A
ss

em
bl

y 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
B

as
e 

fo
r 2

00
9/

10
 

 A
nn

ua
lly

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

to
 s

ta
tu

to
ril

y 
ap

pr
ov

e 
its

 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
B

as
e 

so
 th

at
 it

 is
 in

 a
 p

os
iti

on
 to

 s
et

 a
 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ye
ar

 
N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 C

E
 

C
D

C
S

 
D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

G
ro

up
 M

an
ag

er
s 

in
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

Page 57



 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e:
 

16
.1

2.
08

 
 

B
ud

ge
t P

ro
ce

ss
 2

00
9/

10
 a

nd
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Se
ttl

em
en

t :
 F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
[A

nn
ua

l I
te

m
] (

C
E

) 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 n
ot

e 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t f
in

an
ci

al
 

ou
tlo

ok
 fo

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r t

he
 p

er
io

d 
20

09
.1

0 
to

 
20

11
/1

2 
an

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 th

e 
B

ud
ge

t S
tra

te
gy

 in
 re

sp
ec

t o
f 

th
e 

bu
dg

et
 fo

r 2
00

9/
10

 
 Th

e 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r t
hi

s 
ye

ar
’s

 
pr

ov
is

io
na

l L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t F
in

an
ce

 S
et

tle
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 2

00
9/

10
 B

ud
ge

t 
 E

ac
h 

ye
ar

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ne
ed

s 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 a
 b

ud
ge

t a
nd

 
pa

rt 
of

 th
at

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 o
ut

lo
ok

 (i
.e

. 
sp

en
di

ng
 p

re
ss

ur
es

 a
ga

in
st

 re
so

ur
ce

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e)

 fo
r t

he
 

C
ou

nc
il 

ov
er

 a
 th

re
e 

ye
ar

 p
er

io
d.

  I
t a

ls
o 

re
qu

ire
s 

an
 

ag
re

em
en

t o
n 

th
e 

B
ud

ge
t p

rio
rit

ie
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
a 

S
tra

te
gy

 to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

is
 o

ve
r t

he
 s

am
e 

th
re

e 
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d 
 N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 C

M
T 

an
d 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

A
ll 

W
ar

ds
 

A
ss

em
bl

y:
 

14
.1

.0
9 

 

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

an
d 

Se
tti

ng
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

B
as

e 
20

09
/1

0 
: F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
[A

nn
ua

l I
te

m
] (

D
D

C
or

pF
in

) 
  Th

e 
A

ss
em

bl
y 

to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
B

as
e 

fo
r 

20
09

/1
0 

 A
nn

ua
lly

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ha
s 

to
 s

ta
tu

to
ril

y 
ap

pr
ov

e 
its

 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
B

as
e 

so
 th

at
 it

 is
 in

 a
 p

os
iti

on
 to

 s
et

 a
 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

fo
r t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

ye
ar

 
N

on
e.

 
 

In
te

rn
al

: 
 C

E
 

C
D

C
S

 
D

iv
is

io
na

l D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

G
ro

up
 M

an
ag

er
s 

in
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 F

in
an

ce
 

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 d

ra
ft 

re
po

rt 
an

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 

N
ot

 A
pp

lic
ab

le
 

Page 58



 
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 A
 

 
M

EM
B

ER
S 

O
F 

TH
E 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 

A
ll 

51
 C

ou
nc

illo
rs

 a
re

 M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ss
em

bl
y.

  C
ou

nc
ill

or
s 

m
ar

ke
d 

w
ith

 a
n 

as
te

ris
k 

(*
) a

re
 a

ls
o 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e.

  
 C

ou
nc

illo
r A

gr
aw

al
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r A
le

xa
nd

er
 *

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

ai
le

y 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

ar
nb

ro
ok

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

ar
ns

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

ra
m

le
y 

* 
C

ou
nc

illo
r B

uc
kl

ey
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

s 
C

ar
pe

nt
er

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r C

ar
ro

ll*
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r H
. C

ol
lin

s 
* 

C
ou

nc
illo

r C
on

ne
lly

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r D

av
is

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r D

en
ye

r 
C

ou
nc

illo
r M

is
s 

C
. D

on
ca

st
er

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r R

. D
on

ca
st

er
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

rs
 S

. D
on

ca
st

er
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r F
ai

rb
ra

ss
 *

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r F

an
i 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

rs
 F

lin
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r N
. G

ill 
C

ou
nc

illo
r S

. G
ill 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 H

em
m

et
t 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 M

rs
 H

un
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r J
am

u 
C

ou
nc

illo
r J

ar
vi

s 

C
ou

nc
illo

r K
al

la
r  

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
rs

 K
ni

gh
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
s 

La
ns

do
w

n 
C

ou
nc

illo
r L

itt
le

 *
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
cC

ar
th

y 
* 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
cD

er
m

ot
t 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
cK

en
zi

e 
* 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
rs

. P
. N

or
th

ov
er

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r W

. N
or

th
ov

er
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 O

ba
so

ha
n 

C
ou

nc
illo

r P
ou

lto
n 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
rs

 R
aw

lin
so

n 
C

ou
nc

illo
r M

rs
 R

ea
so

n 
C

ou
nc

illo
r M

rs
 R

us
h 

* 
C

ou
nc

illo
r R

us
te

m
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r L
 S

m
ith

 *
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r M
is

s 
N

 E
 S

m
ith

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r S

te
ed

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r T

uf
fs

 
C

ou
nc

illo
r M

rs
 T

w
om

ey
 

C
ou

nc
illo

r V
in

ce
nt

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 L
. W

ak
er

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 P
. W

ak
er

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 M
rs

 W
es

t 
C

ou
nc

illo
r W

hi
te

 
 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



AGENDA ITEM 12

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 77

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 101

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes - To confirm as correct the minutes of the meeting held on 4 June 2008
	5 Children's Trust Scrutiny Panel - Final Draft Report
	6 Scrutiny Panels - Update
	Scrutiny Panels - Forward Plan and Progress (Attendance Statistics - Scrutiny Panels meeting May 2008 to 1 July 2009)

	7 Forward Plan - July 2008 Edition
	Forward Plan - July 2008 Edition (appendix)

	12 Urgent Action
	BudgetAppendix D, 14/08/2007 Executive
	Barking Rugby Club Exec Report v2
	BRFC Exec Report (Appendix A)
	BRFC Exec Report (Appendix B)
	BRFC Exec Report (Appendix C) (2)


